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CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.0. 5115, Seabrook, New Jersey 08302
Phone: 856-451-9400 / Fax: 856-455-9750

October 29, 2008

HONORABLE PRESIDENT AND

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
PO BOX 5115

SEABROOK, NJ 08302

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Cumberland Regional School District for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the
data and completeness and fairness of presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the
management of the Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the
data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner
designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and
account groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in sections: introductory, financial,
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes the transmittal letter, the District’s
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the general
purpose financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor’s report thereon. The
statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented
on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity
with the provisions of the Single Audit Act Revision of 1996 and the U.S. Office of Management
and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments and Non Profit Organization,”
and the State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Grants and State Aid Payments.” Information related to this single audit, including the
auditor’s report on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and
regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this

report.

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES:

Cumberland Regional School District is an independent reporting entity within the
criteria adopted by the GASB as established by GASB Statement No. 14, All findings and
account groups of the District are included in this report. The Cumberland Regional School
District Board of Education and Cumberland Regional High School constitute the District’s

reporting entity.
1



The District provides a full range of education services appropriate to grade levels 9
through 12. These include regular, vocational as well as special education for handicapped
children. The District completed the 2007-2008 fiscal year with a student enrollment of 1,349
students, which is 20 less than the previous year’s enrollment. The following details the changes
in the student enrollment of the District over the last six years.

AVERAGE DAILY ENROLLMENT

Student
Fiscal Year Enrollment

2001-02 1,199
2002-03 1,237
2003-04 1,398
2004-05 1,354
2005-06 1,369
2006-07 1,349
2007-08 1,298

2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK:

The Cumberland Regional School District, consisting of seven constituent Districts
(Deerfield Township, Fairfield Township, Greenwich Township, Hopewell Township, Shiloh
Borough, Stow Creek Township, and Upper Deerfield Township) continues to be in a pocket of
high unemployment. Even with the continued opening of the new prison, economic indicators
are still very poor in this area. We anticipate a minimal increase in enrollment, as new housing
continues to be on the increase. However, this increase will not result in a substantial increase in

state aid.

3. MAJOR INITIATIVES:

Several major initiatives have been planned for the 2008-2009 school year to assist the
district in meeting its curricular goals. The Board of Education endorsed the school
administration’s planning for the following curricular programs and facility items.

The District continues to be identified by the New Jersey Department of Education as a
District in Need of Improvement according to No Child Left Behind (NCLB) guidelines. During
the 2007-08 school year, the faculty continued to collaborate in the formulation of a unified
approach to be used in all curricular areas to improve writing and focus on strategies to use with
non-proficient students. They examined individual and sub-group testing data, developed
uniform standards in curricular courses, identified specific skill areas in need of improvement,



and monitored the improvement efforts. To further assist our non-proficient students, additional
sections of In Class Support in mathematics and language arts were scheduled and an after-
school tutoring program was offered to students who did not meet proficiency standards.
Additional curricular changes include the implementation of a standards-based mathematics text
series, Core Plus, in the integrated mathematics courses.

First, as a District in Need of Improvement an NCLB Restructuring Plan was submitted to
the Department of Education. This action comes after an extensive academic assessment known
as the Collaborative Assessment and Planning for Achievement (CAPA) process. A number of
fulltime positions were added to the staff as called for by the Plan. They are: Literacy Coach,
Supervisor of Curriculum, Guidance Counselor, and Staff Developer. With the addition of staff
and programs we anticipate an overall improvement in the academic performance of our

students.

Second, the district was focused on a major curriculum revision effort during the 2007-08
school year. Faculty collaborated in either departmental or course-specific groupings during the
year to develop essential questions and benchmark assessments to be used in all courses. In
addition to developing these aspects of the curriculum, the faculty also revised the current
curriculum to ensure all of the courses are aligned to the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content
Standards and reflect learning activities designed to meet the standards. Directly related to the
curriculum revision initiative is a corresponding one in the use of daily lesson plans. Teachers
are also required to submit daily lesson plans electronically for administrative review allowing
for increased monitoring of the application of the New Jersey Core Content Standards to

instructional goals.

Third, the continuing expansion of the use of technology in all aspects of instruction is
another major initiative. Additional software and hardware purchases will assist the district in its
efforts to create and maintain wireless technology use throughout the high school building. The
Media Center and a number of classrooms have been equipped with electronic projector
capabilities and interactive whiteboards. Increasing numbers of faculty will be able to prepare
fully integrated presentations for their students and encourage such presentation development
from their students. Teachers have been provided with laptop computers and training, and they
are expected to record attendance and grades in an electronic student data management software
system accessible to parents through the Internet. By providing parents with daily access to
attendance and grading data, parents are able to be more directly and routinely involved in the

education of their children

During the last few years our professional development efforts have focused on training
to help our staff better understand the standards movement, strategies to improve literacy, and the
use of technology. Collaborative efforts among the curricular departments has been encouraged
to help staff share ideas and strategies designed to address student needs. Literacy skill
development in both language arts and mathematics will continue to be the major focus for
professional development over the next few years. The District is currently participating in a two
professional development partnerships with its seven constituent districts that should promote a
more unified curricular program in language arts and mathematics. These partnerships are
intended to better align the curriculum programs in all schools and to focus on the use of
increased literacy strategies in all schools. In addition to working with the constituent districts,



the district is involved in articulation and staff development efforts with the community college
to identify ways to better prepare students for entry to college and career opportunities.

The district continues to work with the representatives of URS and SDA to proceed with
a major renovation to the high school. Renovations began in earnest during the summer of 2007.
New boilers have been installed and new piping will connect classrooms to the heating and
cooling system. All of the exterior windows and window shades were replaced throughout the
school. All of the cafeteria areas were completely renovated with new walls, floor tiles, ceiling
tiles, and windows. A number of lavatories were demolished and rebuilt and are now wheelchair

accessible.

In addition to the general building areas, the main gymnasium, physical education spaces,
locker rooms, team rooms, and auxiliary gymnasium have had extensive reconstructive work
completed. New wood flooring was installed in both gyms along with new overhead lighting and
piping. The main gymnasium has new bleachers and gym curtains. The locker rooms and team
rooms have new lockers, showers, and lavatory fixtures. Several outdoor areas were also under
construction toward the end of the summer. The outdoor track was resurfaced and relined, and
new dugouts were constructed for the softball fields.

At the conclusion of this project, the interior of CRHS will have the appearance of a new
school building. Needed replacements of the heating and air-conditioning system will have
occurred, sound transmissions among classrooms will be vastly improved, and the high school
will be equipped with a sprinkler system and an emergency generator paid for by the state that
were not originally included in the project. The school community will be able to take pride in
making quality educational improvements for its 9™ through 12™ grade students who attend

CRHS.

4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS:

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal
control structure designed to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the
preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principals
(GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that:
(1) the cost of control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of
costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District is responsible for
ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to these programs. This internal structure is also subject
to periodic evaluation by the District Management.

As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the
adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state
financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with
applicable laws and regulations.



5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS:
In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The

objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in
the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the constituent district. Annual
appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt
service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for in
the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in

the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchases order
commitments on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are
included as reappropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be
reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2008.

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS:

The District’s accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system
of the District is organized on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account
groups are explained in “Notes to the Financial Statements,” Note. 1.

7. FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR-END:
As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section

of this report, the District continues to meet its’ responsibility for sound financial management.
The following schedule presents a summary of the general fund, special revenue fund and debt
service fund for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, and the amount and percentage of increases

in relation to prior year revenues.

Increase Percent of
Local Sources $9,218,870 42.97% $ 477,373 5.46%
State Sources 11,710,317 54.58% 461,689 4.10%
Federal Sources 524,373 2.45% 32,586 6.58%
Total $ 21,453,660 100.00% $971,648 4.74%




The following schedule presents a summary of general fund, special revenue fund and
debt service fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, and the percentage of

increases in relation to prior year amounts.

Increase Percent of
Percent (Decrease) Increase

Expenditures Amount of Total from 2007 (Decrease)
CURRENT EXPENSE

Instruction $8,047,242  37.75% $(7,912) (.10%)

Undistributed 12,144,793  56.97% 513,375 4.41%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 78,323 .36% (8,704) (10.00%)

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 0 N/A 0 N/A

DEBT SERVICE 1,049,128 4.92% 91 01%

TOTAL $21,319,486 100.00% $ 496,850 2.39%

8. DEBT ADMINISTRATION:

At June 30, 2008 the District’s outstanding debt issues included $ 7,185,000 of general
obligation bonds.

9. CASH MANAGEMENT:

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in
“Notes to the Financial Statements,” Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management plan
which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the
provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in
1970 to protect Governmental Units from loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking
institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in
public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the

Act.

10. RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general
liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property

and contents, and fidelity bonds.



11. OTHER INFORMATION:

Independent Audit
State statues require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants,

or registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Triantos & Delp, CPA’s, LLC, was
selected by the Board. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit
also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act Revision of 1996 and the
related OMB Circular A-133 and State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The Auditor’s
report on the general purpose financial statement and combining and individual fund statements
and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor’s reports related
specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report.

12. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Cumberland Regional
School District Board for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and
taxpayers of the regional school district and thereby contributing their full support to the
development and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report could
not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our financial and

accounting staff.
Respectfully Submitted,

Thomas Smith, Jr
Interim Superintendent

GNAA N N

Andrew G. Mcllvaine
School Business Administrator
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Thinking ahead to
achieve success. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Cumberland Regional School District
County of Cumberland, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of
the Cumberland Regional School District in the County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey, as of and
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Cumberland Regional School District Board of Education’s management. Our responsibility is to express
opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Cumberland Regional School District Board of
Education in the County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2008, and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 29,
2008 on our consideration of the Cumberland Regional School District Board of Education’s internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages 31 through
38 and page 39 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary
information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We
have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

645 South Main Road, Vineland, NJ 08360 ¢ Phone (85%) 691-9544 o (856) 691-6403 o Fax (856) 691-0427
www.triantosanddelp.com



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Continued)

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Cumberland Regional School District Board of Education’s basis financial statements. The
accompanying introductory section and other supplementary information, such as the combining and
individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and statistical information are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The
combining and individual fund financial statements and long-term debt schedules have been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The
introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and New Jersey
OMB’s Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid
respectively, and not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole.

Respectfully submitted.

SO

Samuel A. Delp, Jr.

Public School Accountant, #745
Triantos & Delp

Certified Public Accountants, LLC

October 29, 2008
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of Cumberland Regional School District Board of Education’s (CRSDBOE) annual financial
report presents our discussion and analysis of the District's financial performance during the fiscal year that
ended on June 30, 2008. Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter at the front of this report
and the District's financial statements, which immediately follow this section.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of three parts - management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic
financial statements, and required supplementary information. The basic financial statements include two
kinds of statements that present different views of the district.

The first two statements are district-wide financial statements that provide both short-term and

long-term information about the District's overall financial status.

- The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the

District, reporting the District's operations in more detail than the district-wide statements.

The governmental funds statements tell how basic services like regular and special education

were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending.

- Proprietary funds statements offer short and long-term financial information about the
activities of the district operates like businesses.

- Fiduciary funds statements provide information about the financial relationships in which the

District acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others.

The financial statements also include nofes that explain some of the information in the statements and
provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary
information that further explains and supports the financial statements with a comparison of the District's
budget for the year.

Figure A-1
Major Features of District-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

District-Wide

Statements
Entire district
Scope (except fiduciary
funds)
Required  -Statement of
financial net assets
statements -Statement of
activities

Accounting Accrual

basisand  accounting and
measurement economic
focus resources focus
Type of All assets and
asset/ liabilities both
liability financial and

Information capital, short-
term and long
term

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental Funds

The activities of the district
that are not proprietary or
fiduciary, such as special
education and building
maintenance

-Balance sheet
-Statement of revenues
expenditures, and
changes in fund balances

Modified Accrual
accounting and current
financial resources focus

Generally assets expected
to be used up and liabilities
that come due during the
year or soon thereafter; no
capital assets or long-term
liabilities included

Proprietary Funds
Activities the district

operates similar to private
businesses: food services
and adult education

-Statement of net assets

-Statement of revenues,
expenses, and changes
in fund net assets

-Statement of cash flows

Accrual accounting and
economic resources focus

All assets and liabilities
both financial and capital
and short-term and
long-term

Fiduciary Funds
Instances in which the

district administers
resources on behalf of
someone else, such as
scholarship programs and
student activities monies

-Statement of fiduciary
net assets

-Statement of changes
in fiduciary net assets

Accrual accounting and
economic resources focus

All assets and liabilities

both short-term and

long-term; CCBOVE's funds do
not currently contain capital
assets, although they can



Type of All revenues Revenues for which cash is All revenues and expenses All additions and deductions

inflow/ and expenses received during or soon after during the year, regardliess during the year, regardless
outflow during the year, the end of the year of when cash is received or of when cash is received or
information regardless of expenditures when goods or paid paid

when cash is services have been received

received or paid  and the related liability is
due and payable

Figure A-1 summarizes the major features of the District's financial statements, including the portion of the
District's activities they cover and the type of information they contain. The remainder of this overview
section of management's discussion and analysis highlights the structure and contents of each of the

statements.

District-wide Statements

The district-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net assets includes all of the District's
assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of

activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The two district-wide statements report the District's net assets and how they have changed. Net assets -
the difference between the District's assets and liabilities - are one way to measure the District's financial

health or position.

- Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net assets are an indicator of whether its
financial position is improving or deteriorating, respectively.

- To assess the overall health of the District, you need to consider additional non-financial
factors such as changes in the District's property tax base and the condition of school
building and other facilities.

In the district-wide financial statements, the District's activities are divided into two categories:

- Governmental activities - Most of the District's basic services are included here, such as regular
and special education, transportation, and administration. Property taxes and state formula aid
finance most of these activities.

- Business-type activities - The District charges fees to help it cover the cost for certain services
it provides. The District's food services program is included here.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's funds, focusing on its
most significant or "major" funds - not the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices the District
uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending on particular programs:

- Some funds are required by State Law and by bond covenants.
- The District establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes (like
completing approved capital projects) or to show that it is properly using certain revenues (like

federal grants).

The District has four kinds of funds:

- Governmental Fund - Most of the District's basic services are included in governmental funds,
which generally focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted
to cash flow in and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending.
Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps
you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near
future to finance the District's programs. Because this information does not encompass the



additional long-term focus of the district-wide statements, we provide additional information
with the governmental funds statements that explains the relationship (or differences between
them.

- Proprietary funds - Services for which the District charges a fee are generally reported in
proprictary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way as the district-wide
statements. In fact, the District's enterprise funds (one type of proprietary fund) are the same
as its business-type activities, but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash
flow.

- Internal service funds (the other kind of proprietary fund) are utilized to report activities that
provide supplies and services for the District's other programs and activities and for other
Districts (shared business services, outside tuition, etc).

- Fiduciary funds - The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others, such
as the scholarship fund and the student activities funds. The District is responsible for ensuring
that the assets reported in these funds are used only for their intended purposes and by those to
whom the assets belong. We exclude these activities from the district-wide financial
statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance its operation.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE (in thousand $)

Net assets. The District's combined net assets are $27,829 on June 30, 2008 (see Table A-1).
Approximately 1% of the total net assets are from business-type activities. The balance of the total net
assets, which is in excess of 99%, is attributed to governmental activities.

Changes in net assets. The District's total revenues are $34,529 for the fiscal period ending June 30, 2008
(see Table A-2). Property taxes and state formula aid accounted for 56% of the District's revenue. 5% is
derived from state and federal aid for specific programs, 36% was from a capital grant and the remainder,
3% from fees charged for services and miscellaneous resources.

The District's expenses are predominantly related to educating and caring for students (39%). he purely
administrative activities of the District accounted for 8%of total costs. Salary increases due to contractual
agreements for teachers and other educational staff are included in the instruction-related costs. Total
revenues surpassed expenses, increasing net assets approximately $18,601 last year, primarily in
governmental activities.

Governmental Activities

Revenues for the District's governmental activities amounted to $33,942. Total expenses amounted to
$20,986. The increase in net assets in governmental activities was $12,956 for 2008; $12,470 increase was

from capital grant.

Business-type Activities

Revenues of the District's business-type activities amounted to $587, and expenses were $564.
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS (in thousand §)

The strong financial performance of the District as a whole is primarily reflected in its governmental funds.
As the district completed the year, its governmental funds reported combined balances of $1,228, including

$0 in the Capital Projects Fund. Tuition and interest revenues exceeded the amounts anticipated in the
2008 budget. The District also controlled expenditures resulting in increased fund balance as well.



General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. These budget
amendments were all in the same category:

e Appropriation of prior year encumbrances.
e Transfers between budgetary line accounts to prevent overruns.

The District's final budget anticipated utilizing $402 in general fund balance and $131 of prior year
encumbrances and legal reserves to fund the appropriation plan for this fiscal period. An increase of $280

in fund balance was realized.

Actual expenditures for capital outlay amounted to $78 in the Operating Fund. The balance of expenditures
for capital outlay in the amount of $0 was from the Special Revenue Fund and $22,401 from the Capital

Project Fund.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

By the end of 2008, the District had invested $46 million in a broad range of capital assets, including
school buildings, athletic facilities, computer, audiovisual equipment and $25,791 construction in progress.
(see Table A-3) (more detailed information about capital assets can be found in Note 5 to the financial
statements.) Total depreciation expense for the year was $413 while building improvements and additions
to equipment and furniture amounted to $78. There is also additions to construction in progress of $22,401.

The District’s expects to finish in 2009 its ongoing building renovation project. This project has been
funded under a Section 13B Local Share Agreement with the New Jersey School Development Authority.
The Local share under this agreement is $6,877 funded by the taxpayers over 20 years.

Long-term Debt

At year-end, the District had outstanding bonds in the amount of $7,185. There was no other outstanding
long-term debt. (More detailed information about long-term debt can be found in Note 7 to the financial

statements.)

The State limits the amount of general obligation debt the District can issue to 3% of the equalized
valuation of all taxable property within the District. The current limit is $39,636, of which $31,736 is

available for the issuance of debt.

FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT’S FUTURE

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the District was aware of the following
existing circumstances that could significantly affect its financial health in the future:

- The ongoing completion of our ongoing facilities project will replace aging systems, including
HVAC, electrical, and building envelope, as well as providing better interior soundproofing,
computer infrastructure, and security. We anticipate that these improvements when completed will
increase our operational efficiency, significantly decreasing operational and maintenance costs, and
improve the delivery of our educational program.

- The District originally anticipated substantial growth in our student population based on the
demographic study conducted as part of the state mandated Long Range Facilities Plan (2005-2010).
This growth did not take place for a variety of reasons. However, due to the age of the building,



several key areas not addressed as part of our ongoing SDA project will need to be addressed in the
coming years.

- The District remains concerned by the ongoing instability at the state level of school funding,
property taxes, and its ongoing impact on school operations. Pressure on property tax rates which
have been an ongoing concern of local taxpayers caused by increasing costs beyond the District’s
control (energy, transportation, insurance, health benefits, and special education, among others)
continue to be a concern in light of the revenue projections and fund balance limitations.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with
a general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the money
it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the
Andrew Mcllvaine, Business Administrator, Cumberland Regional School District Board of Education, PO

Box 51185, Bridgeton, New Jersey 08302.



Table A-1
Cumberland Regional School District Board of Education's Net Assets
(in thousands of dollars)

Total
Governmental Business-type Total Percentage
Activities Activities School District Change
2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007-2008
Current and Other Assets $ 1269 $ 1319 § 184 § 276 $ 1453 $ 1595 9.8%
Noncurrent Assets 13,647 1,008 - - 13,647 1,008 -92.6%
Capital Assets 17,526 34,097 85 83 17,611 34,180 94.1%
Total Assets $32442 $ 36424 $ 269 $ 359 § 32,711 $ 36,783 12.4%
Current Liabilities $10,443 % 2032 % 82 § 148 $10525 $ 2,180 -79.3%
Noncurrent Liabilities 7,536 6,774 - - 7,536 6,774 -10.1%
Total Liabilities $17979 § 8,806 $ 82 $ 148 $ 18,061 $ 8,954 -50.4%
Net Assets

Invested in Capital Assets
Net of Related Debt $ 9534 §$ 26912 3 86 §$ 83 $ 9619 $26,995 180.6%
Restricted 5,188 972 - - 5,188 972 -81.3%
Unrestricted (125) (266) 103 128 (22) (138) 527.3%

Total Net Assets $14597 $ 27618 § 188 $§ 211 $14.785 § 27,829 88.2%
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Land

Construction in Progress
Site Improvements
Buildings & Improvements
Machinery & Equipment

Total

Table A-3
Cumberland Regional School District Board of Education's Capital Assets
(Net of Depreciation)
(in thousands of dollars)
Total
Governmental Business-type Total Percentage
Activities Activities School District Change
2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007-2008
$ 263 $ 263 $ - $ - $ 263 $ 263 0.0%
8,879 25791 - - 8,879 25,791 190.5%
228 223 - - 228 223 -2.2%
7,788 7,508 - - 7,788 7,508 -3.6%
368 313 85 83 453 396 -12.6%
$ 17,526 $ 34,098 $ 85 § 83 $17611 $34,181 94.1%
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CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
Inventory
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:

Bond issuance costs, net
Restricted Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Capital reserve account - cash
Capital assets net

Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Other current liability
Payable to federal government
Deferred revenue
Current portion of long-term liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Bonds payable
Accrued compensated absences
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS:

invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted for:
Debt service
Capital projects
Other purposes

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

JUNE 30, 2008

EXHIBIT A-1

Governmental  Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
$ 1,035,543. $ 251,350. $ 1,286,893.
283,463. 14,513. 297,976.
9,754. 9,754,
1,319,008, 275,617. 1,594,623,
61,136. 61,136.
946,271. 946,271.
1. 1.
34,097,369. 83,138. 34,180,507.
35,104,777. 83,138. 35,187,915.
36,423,783. 358,755. 36,782,538.
122,345. 148,304. 270,649.
131,575. 131,575.
4,617. 4,617.
893,960. 893,960.
879,147. 879,147.
2,031,644, 148,304, 2,179,948,
6,435,000. 6,435,000.
339,045, 339,045.
6,774,045, 0. 6,774,045,
8,805,689. 148,304, 8,953,993.
26,912,369. 83,138. 26,995,507.
3,263. 3,263.
1. 1.
968,872. 968,872.
(266,411.) 127,313. (139,098.)
$ 27,618,094. $210,451. § 27.828,545.

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS



EXHIBIT B-1

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2008

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Permanent  Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $1,019,483. $ 83,263. $ 861,227. $1,781. $ $1,965,754.
Due from other funds 44,737. 1,482, 46,219.
Receivable from other governments 245,272, 22,316. 15,602. 283,190.
Capital reserve 1. 1.
Total assets $ 1,309,493. $ 105,579. $ 876,829. $ 3,263. $0. $2,295,164.
Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $72,602. $ 49,743, $ $ $ $ 122,345,
Other current liability 131,575. 131,575.
Interfund payable 45,946. 45,946.
Payable to federal government 4,617. 4,617.
Deferred revenue 63,077. 830,883. 893,960.
Total liabilities 204,177. 117,437. 876,829. 0. 0. 1,198,443.
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances 81,259. 81,259.
Capital reserve account 1. 1.
Excess surplus 548,868. 548,868.
Excess surplus designated for
subsequent year's expenditures 338,745. 338,745.
Unreserved reported in:
General fund 136,443. 136,443.
Special revenue fund (11,858.) (11,858.)
Debt service fund 3,263. 3,263.
Total fund balances 1,105,316. (11,858.) 0. 3,263. 0. 1,096,721,
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,309,493. $ 105,579. $ 876,829. $ 3,263. $ 0.

Amounts reported for government activities in the statement of
net assets (A-1) are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources

and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is

$51,355,490. and the accumulated depreciation is $11,768,923.

(See Note 4) $ 34,097,369.

Long-term liabilities including bonds payabie are not due and payable in the
current period and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds.

(See Note 7) (7,653,192.)
Bond issuance costs, net 61,136.
Internal service fund net assets 16,060.
Net assets of governmental activities $ 27,618,094,

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements



CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

EXHIBIT B-2

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Permanent Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES:
Local sources:
Local tax levy $ 8,094,435, $ $ $778,712. $ $8,873,147.
Tuition charges 37,679. 37,679.
Transportation 157,740. 157,740.
Interest earned 52,053. 1,482. 53,535.
Miscellaneous 98,351. 98,351.
Total local sources 8,440,258. 0. 1,482. 778,712. 0. 9,220,452.
State sources 11,222,517. 218,316. 12,470,038. 269,484, 24,180,355.
Federal sources 524,373. 524,373.
Total revenues 19,662,775. 742,689. 12,471,520. 1,048,196. 0. 33,925,180.
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Regular instruction 5,907,328. 439,844. 6,347,172,
Special education instruction 1,029,619. 1,029,619.
Other special instruction 110,087. 110,087.
Other instruction 560,364. 560,364.
Support services:
Tuition 1,601,088. 79,169. 1,680,257.
Student & instruction related services 1,071,175. 146,942, 1,218,117.
General administrative services 377,841. 377,841,
School administrative services 967,157. 967,157.
Central services 225,730. 225,730.
Administration information tech 109,560. 109,560.
Plant operations and maintenance 1,607,847. 1,607,847.
Pupil transportation 1,658,630. 1,658,630.
Employee benefits 4,082,807. 85,272. 4,168,079.
Claim cost 131,575. 131,575.
Debt service:
Principal 715,000. 715,000.
Interest and other charges 334,128. 334,128.
Capital outlay 78,323. 16,911,897. 16,990,220.
Total expenditures 19,519,131. 751,227. 16,911,897. 1,049,128. 0. 38,231,383.
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over exp. 143,644. (8,538.) (4,440,377.) (932.) 0. (4,306,203.)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in 1,482. 1,482.
Transfers out (1,482.) (1,482.)
Total other financing sources (uses) 0. 0. (1,482.) 1,482. 0. 0.
Net change in fund balances 143,644. (8,538.) (4,441,859.) 550. (4,306,203.)
Fund balance - July 1 961,672. (3,320.) 4,441,859. 2,713. 5,402,924.
Fund balance - June 30 $ 1,105,316. $(11,858.) $0. $ 3,263. $0. $ 1,096,721,

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements



CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Total net changes in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2)
are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation
expense.
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.
Depreciation expense
Capital outlays

Adjustment to fixed assets

Repayment of capital lease principal is an expenditure in the governmentat funds, but the repayment reduces
long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the statement of activities.
Total capital lease principal payments
Less: Amount included in capital outlays above

In the statement of activities, only the gain (loss) on the disposal of capital assets is reported, whereas
in the governmental funds, the proceeds from a sale increase financial resources. Thus, the change
in net assets will differ from the change in fund balance by the cost of the asset removed. (-)

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations) are
measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures
for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount
exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-); when the paid amount
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces
long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the statement of activities.

Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in the governmental funds. They are not revenue in
the statement of activities, issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.
Proceeds of long-term debt
Capital lease proceeds

Bond issuance costs are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures in the year the bonds are
issued. However, on the statement of activities, the costs are amortized over the life of the bond

Reduction in accrued interest
Increase in net assets - internal service fund

Change in net assets of governmental activities

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

16,990,220.

EXHIBIT B-3

$(4,306,203.)

$(413,029.)
16,577,191,

(5.967.)

N/A

(52,475.)

715,000.

(3,944.)
28,278.
3,707.

$ 12,955,587.



PROPRIETARY FUNDS



CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXHIBIT B-4

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2008
Business-Type Activities Governmental
Enterprise-Fund Activities -
Food Service Internal
Fund Totals Service Fund
ASSETS:
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 251,350. $ 251,350. $ 16,060.
Accounts receivable:
Federal 13,618. 13,618.
State 895. 895.
Inventories 9,754, 9,754,
Total current assets 275,617. 275,617. 16,060.
Noncurrent assets:
Furniture, machinery & equipment 164,392. 164,392.
Less accumulated depreciation (81,254.) (81,254.)

Total noncurrent assets 83,138. 83,138. 0.
Total assets $ 358,755. $ 358,755. $ 16,060.
LIABILITIES:

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 148,304. $ 148,304. $

Total current liabilties 148,304. 148,304. 0.
Total liabilities 148,304. 148,304. 0.
NET ASSETS:

Invested in capital assets net of

related debt 83,138. 83,138.

Unrestricted 127,313. 127,313. 16,060.

Total net assets $210,451. $210,451. $ 16,060.

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements



CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXHIBIT B-5

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

Operating revenues:
Charges for services:
Daily sales-reimbursable programs
Daily sales-non-reimbursable programs
Special functions
Charges for services
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Cost of sales
Salaries
Employee benefits
Management fee
Purchased services
General supplies
Depreciation
Miscellaneous

Total operating expenses
Operating income/(loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
State sources:
State school breakfast program
State school lunch program
Federal sources:
National school breakfast program
National school lunch program
Food distribution program
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Change in net assets
Total net assets - beginning

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2008
Business-Type Activities Governmental
Enterprise Fund Activities -
Food Service Internal
Fund Totals Service Fund
$172,874. $172,874. $
172,322, 172,322.
13,353. 13,353.
22,645.
358,549. 358,549. 22,645.
257,920. 257,920.
181,516. 181,516.
37,166. 37,166.
23,200. 23,200.
17,110.
43,268. 43,268. 1,828.
6,992, 6,992.
14,021. 14,021.
564,083. 564,083. 18,938.
(205,534.) (205,534.) 3,707.
4,018. 4,018.
7,906. 7,906.
54,177. 54,177.
127,578. 127,578.
34,658. 34,658.
228,337. 228,337. 0.
22,803. 22,803. 3,707.
187,648. 187,648. 12,353,
$ 210,451. $210,451. $ 16,060.

Total net assets - ending

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements



CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACT.
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

State sources
Federal sources
Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing actitivies

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of equipment
Net cash (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Balances-beginning of year
Balances-end of year

Recongiliation of operating income (loss)

to net cash provided (used) by operating

activities:

Operating income (loss)

Adjust to reconcile operating income
(loss) to net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities

Depreciation and net amortization

Federal commodities

(Increase) decrease in inventories

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

EXHIBIT B-6

Business-Type Activities Governmental
Enterprise Fund Activities -
Food Service Total Internal
Fund Enterprise Service Fund
$ 358,549. $ 358,549. $ 22,645.
(453,583.) (453,583.) (18,938.)
(95,034.) (95,034.) 3,707.
11,502. 11,502.
175,127. 175,127.
186,629. 186,629. 0.
(4,989.) (4,989.)
(4,989.) (4,989.) 0.
86,606 86,606 3,707
164,744. 164,744. 12,353.
$ 251,350. $ 251,350. $ 16,060.
$(205,534.) $(205,534.) $ 3,707.
6,992. 6,992.
34,658. 34,658.
2,375. 2,375.
66,475. 66,475.
110,500. 110,500. 0.
$(95,034.) $(95,034.) $ 3,707.

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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EXHIBIT B-7

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2008

Unemployment  Private Purpose Agency Student
Compensation Trust Scholarship Fund Fund Activity
ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 20,760. $7,395. $ 16,086. $ 195,564.
Investments 1,642.
Receivable from Scholarship Fund 200.
Receivable from Agency 15,813.
Total assets $ 36,573. $ 8,937. $ 16,086. $ 195,764.
LIABILITIES:
Due to Student Activities $ $ 200. $ $
Due to student groups 195,764.
Interfund payable 273.
Due to Unemployment 15,813.
Total liabilities 0. 200. $ 16,086. $ 195,764.
NET ASSETS:
Held in trust for unemployment claims $ 36,573.
Reserved for scholarships $ 8,737.

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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EXHIBIT B-8

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Unemployment Private Purpose
Compensation Trust Scholarship Fund
ADDITIONS:
Contributions:
Plan member $16,713. $
Other 200.
Board contribution 12,500.
Total contributions 29,213. 200.
Investment earnings:
Interest 260. 63.
Net investment earnings 260. 63.
DEDUCTIONS:
Scholarships awarded 1,700.
Unemployment claims 9,681.
Total deductions 9,681. 1,700.
Change in net assets 19,792, (1,437.)
NET ASSETS - JULY 1 16,781. - 10,174.
NET ASSETS - JUNE 30 $ 36,573. $ 8,737.

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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Cumberland Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of Cumberland Regional School District
(District), have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as
applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The
more significant of the Board’s accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity:

The Cumberland Regional School District is a Type II district located in the County of Cumberland,
State of New Jersey. As a Type II district, the School District functions independently through a Board
of Education. The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three year terms. These terms are
staggered so that three members’ terms expire each year. The purpose of the district is to educate
students in grades 9-12. The Cumberland Regional School District had an approximate enrollment at
June 30, 2008 of 1,375 students.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District’s reporting entity, as set forth in section
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is
whether:

the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name)

the District holds the corporate powers of the organization

the District appoints a voting majority of the organization’s board

the District is able to impose its will on the organization

the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units.
B. Basic Financial Statements-District-Wide Statements:

The District’s basic financial statements include both district-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and
fund financial statements (reporting the District’s major funds). Both the district-wide and fund financial
statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type.

In the district-wide Statement of Net Assets, both governmental and business-type activities colunns are
presented on a consolidated basis by column, and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis,
which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The
District’s net assets are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net
assets; and unrestricted net assets.

The district-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the District’s

functions and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by general government revenues.
The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including depreciation) by related program revenues,
operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly associated with the function or business-

type activity.

This district-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the
District’s net assets resulting from the current year’s activities.
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Cumberland Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basic Financial Statements-Fund Financial Statements:

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the financial statements.
Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its
assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are
reported by generic classification within the financial statements.

The following fund types are used by the District:
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of
financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses and balances of financial resources)
rather than upon net income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District:

General Fund: The general fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted
Capital Outlay in the fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to
governmental entities state that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital
outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived
exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey
Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the
acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds,
construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in
equipment. These resources can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board
resolution.

Special Revenue Fund: The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt
Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specified purposes.

Capital Projects Fund: The capital projects fund is used to account for all financial resources to
be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed
by proprietary funds). The financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds
that are specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during
the annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund: The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources
for, and the payment of, principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property
acquisition, construction, and improvement programs.
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Cumberland Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basic Financial Statements-Fund Financial Statements: (Continued)

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of operating income, changes in net
assets, financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are
those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds
of the District:

Enterprise Funds: The enterprise funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed
and operated in a manner similar to business enterprises — where the intent of the District is that
the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services
to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or
where the District has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses
incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability or other purposes.

The District’s Enterprise funds are comprised of the Food Service Fund.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against
their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund statements of net assets.
Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The
estimated useful lives are as follows:

Food Service Fund:
Equipment 7-15 years

Internal Service Fund: A fund used to account for the financing of goods or services provided
by one department or agency to other departments or agencies of an LEA, or to other LEAs, on
a cost-reimbursement basis.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are
not available to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net assets and changes in net assets
and are reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds. The following is a description
of the fiduciary funds of the District:

Private Purpose Scholarship Funds: The Private Purpose Scholarship Fund is accounted for in
essentially the same manner as the governmental fund types, using the same measurement focus
and basis of accounting. Private Purpose Scholarship Fund account for assets where both the
principal and interest may be spent.

Unemployment Compensation Trust: The Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund consists of
assets that the District has reserved for possible future unemployment claims.

Agency Funds: Agency funds are used to account for the assets that the District holds on behalf

of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement
of results of operations. Agency funds include payroll and student activities funds.
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Cumberland Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Basis of Accounting:

Measurement focus is a term used to describe “which” transactions are recorded within the various
financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to “when” transactions are recorded regardless of the
measurement focus applied.

Measurement Focus

On the district-wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using economic resources measurement focus as defined below.

In fund financial statements, the “current financial resources” measurement focus or the “economic
resources” measurement focus as appropriate.

e All government funds utilize a “current financial resources” measurement focus. Only
current financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their
operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources
during a given period. These funds use fund balances as their measure of available
spendable financial resources at the end of the period.

e The proprietary fund utilized an “economic resources” measurement focus. The accounting
objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in
net assets (or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities
(whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary
fund equity is classified as net assets.

e Agency funds are not involved in the measurement of results of operations; therefore,
measurement focus is not applicable to them.

Basis of Accounting
In the district-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities, both governmental and business-

like activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or
economic asset is used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from exchange-
like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds and agency funds are presented on the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized
when “measurable and available”. Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the
amount. Available means collectible within the current period or within sixty days after year-end.
Expenditures (including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for
general obligation bond principal and interest which are reported when due.

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual as under New Jersey State Statute a municipality
is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified,
prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue
(accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. The District
is entitled to receive moneys under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is
considered to be an “accounts receivable”.
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Cumberland Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Basis of Accounting: (Continued)

All proprietary funds utilized the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or
economic asset is used.

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control:

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue, and
debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and are voted upon at
the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified
accrual basis of accounting, except for the special revenue fund as described later. The legal level of
budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined
as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts
referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board
resolution at any time during the fiscal year. The Board of Education made certain supplemental
budgetary appropriations during the year by appropriating additional fund balance.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device
during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis
of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of the legally mandated
revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue
fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary
integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary
basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary
basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the
GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of
GAAP basis financial reports.

17



Cumberland Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control: (Continued)

Explanation of differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP Revenue and

Expenditures.

Sources/inflows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary) “revenues” $ 19,667,130. $ 783,166. $ 6,148,252,
State aid payment recognized for GAAP
statements in the current year
previously recognized for budgetary
purposes. 425,769. 3,320. 6,323,268.
State Aid Payment not recognized for
GAAP purposes until the subsequent
year. (430,124.) (11,858.) 0.
Adjust for Encumbrances:
Add Prior Year Encumbrances 0. 0. 0.
Less Current Year Encumbrances 0. (31,929) 0.
Total Revenues (GAAP Basis) $ 19,662,775. $ 742,689. $ 12,471,520.
Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary) “total outflows” $ 19,519,131. $ 783,166. $ 16,913,379.
Adjustments:
Add Prior Year Encumbrances 0. 0. 0.
Less Current Year Encumbrances 0. (31,929 0.
Total Expenditures (GAAP Basis) $ 19,519,131. $ 751,227. $ 16,913,379.

General Fund

Special
Revenue Fund

Capital
Projects Fund

F. Encumbrances:

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in
governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as reservations of fund balances at
fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to
unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are
reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at
the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the

outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

G. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus
accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one
year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.
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Cumberland Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

G. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: (Continued)

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions
they may invest in. New Jersey statutes 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may
be purchased by New Jersey school districts.

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in
public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection
Act (“GUDPA”). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on
deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units.
The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless
such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include Savings and Loan
institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which are federally
insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five
percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units.

H. Tuition Receivable:

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined.

I.  Tuition Payable;

Tuition charges for the fiscal year 2007-2008 is based on rates established by the receiving district.
These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

J.  Inventories:

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in-
first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments made to vendors
for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2008.

K. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables:

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods
or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year.

L. Fixed Assets:

The accounting treatment over property, plant and equipment (fixed assets) depends on whether the
assets are used in the governmental fund operations, or proprietary fund operations and whether they are
reported in the district-wide or fund financial statements.

District-wide Statements
In the district-wide financial statements, fixed assets are accounted for as capital assets. All
fixed assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, as
determined by an independent appraisal company. Donated fixed assets are valued at their
estimated fair market value on the date received.
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Cumberland Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

L. Fixed Assets: (Continued)
District-wide Statements (Continued)

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets is recorded as allocated expenses in the Statement of
Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Assets. Depreciation
is provided over the assets’ estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation.
The range of estimated useful lives by type of assets is as follows:

Land Improvements 20 years
Building & Building Improvements 20-50 years
Machinery & Equipment 5-20 years

Fund Financial Statements

In the fund financial statements, fixed assets used in government fund operations are accounted
for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Fixed assets used
in proprietary fund operations are accounted for the same as in the district-wide statements.

M. Compensated Absences:

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave,
and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already
rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its
employees, is accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate
to future services, or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and
its employees, are accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such
events take place.

The liability for these compensated absences is recorded as long-term debt in the district-wide statements.
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report only the compensated absences that are
expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources, while the proprietary find
reports the liability as it is incurred.

N. Deferred Revenue:

Deferred revenue in the special revenue and capital projects funds represents cash that has been received
but not yet eamed.

O. Long-term Debt:

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in governmental fund
operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the district-wide or fund
financial statements.

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources are reported as liabilities

in the district-wide statements. The long-term debt consists primarily of capital leases and bonds
payable, and accrued compensated absences.
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Cumberland Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

P. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

NOTE 2.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short term
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The Board classifies certificates of deposit,
which have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date
of purchase, as investments.

Deposits:

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in
New Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal Savings and
Loan Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the United States that insures deposits made in
public depositories. School districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey
Cash Management Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that
exceed depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of
collected public funds on deposit.

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75%of the capital
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to
100% of the amount exceeding 75%.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a member of
the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000.

Investments:
New Jersey statutes permits the Board to purchase the following types of securities:

a.) Bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the United
States.

b.) Bonds or any Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal
National Mortgage Agency or of any United States Bank for Cooperatives which have a
maturity date not greater than twelve months from the date of purchase.

c.) Bonds or other obligations of the school district.

21



Cumberland Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

NOTE 2.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Investments: (Continued)

As of June 30, 2008 cash and cash equivalents and investments of the District consisted of the following:

Cash and Cash

Equivalents Investments Total
Checking Accounts $2,472,970. $ $2,472,970.
Certificates of Deposit 1,542. 1,542.
$2,472,970. $1,542.  $2,474,512.

During the period ended June 30, 2008 the District did not hold any investments other than Certificates
of Deposit. The carrying amount of the Board’s cash and cash equivalents and investments at June 30,
2008 was $2,474,512. and the bank balance was $2,859,781. Of the bank balance, $167,292. was
covered by federal depository insurance and $2,692,489. was covered by a collateral pool as required by
New Jersey statutes.

NOTE 3.CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the Cumberland Regional Board of Education by inclusion
of $1. on October 12, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in
subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is
included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district’s approved
Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget
certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or
unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or both. A District may also appropriate additional
amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at
budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.4.
19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23-2.13(g), the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the
local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2008 fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning balance, July 1, 2007 $ 1.
Interest earnings 0.
Deposits:

Approved at April, 2007 election 0.
Withdrawals 0.
Ending balance, June 30, 2008 $ 1.

The June 30, 2008 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30, 2008
is $2,196,012. The withdrawals from the capital reserve were for use in a DOE approved facilities
project, consistent with the District’s Long Range Facilities Plan.
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Cumberland Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2008

NOTE 4. FIXED ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2008 was as follows:

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets that are not
Being Depreciated:
Construct. in progress
Land
Total Capital Assets not
being Depreciated
Bldg & Bldg Improve
Site Improvements
Machinery & Equip.
Totals at Historical Cost
Less: Accum Deprec for:

Building & Bldg. Improve.

Site Improvements
Machinery & Equipment
Total Accum Deprec
Total Capital Assets being
Depreciated net of
Accum Depreciation
Governmental Activities
Capital Assets, net

Business-type Activities:
Equipment

Less Accum Dep for:
Equipment

Business-type Activ Capital

Assets, net

Instruction:
Regular
Other Instruction
Support Services:

School Administrative Services

General and Business Administration Services

Beginning Balance Additions Retirements Adjustments  Ending Balance
$8,878,849. $16,911,897. 3 $ $25,790,746.
263,190. 263,190.
9,142,039. 16,911,897. 0. 0. 26,053,936.
14,033,544. 14,033,544.
887,455. 20,288. 907,743.
4,813,034. 58,035. 4,871,069.
19,734,033. 78,323, 0. 0. 19,812,356.
(6,245,204.) (280,671.) 250. (6,525,625.)
(659,034.) (25,882.) 29, (684,887.)
(4,445,689.) (106,476.) (6,246.) (4,558,411.)
(11,349,927 (413,029.) 0. (5,967) (11,768,923.)
8,384,106. (334,706.) (5,967.) 8,043,433,
$17,526,145. $16,577,191. $ 0. $(5,967.) $34,097,369.
$159,403. $4,988. b 3 $164,391.
(74,262 (6,992.) (81,254.)
$85,141. $(2,004.) $ 0. $o0. $83,137.
*Depreciation Expense was Charged to Governmental Functions as Follows:

$(227,166.)

(41,303.)

(51,629.)

(51,629.)

(41,302.)

Plant Operations and Maintenance
Total Depreciation Expense
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Cumberland Regional School District

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

NOTE 5.INVENTORY

Inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30, 2008 consisted of the following:

Food and Supplies
Commodities

$5,099.
4,655.
$9,754.

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A, The Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards is the difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the date of
purchase and has been included as an item of non-operating revenue in the financial statements.

NOTE 6.OPERATING LEASES

The District had operating leases for postage and copying equipment during the year ended June 30,
2008. The total operating lease payments made during the year were $43,213. The leases expire on
various dates. Future minimum payments due on the leases are as follows:

June 30, 2009 $42,674,
June 30, 2010 33,115.
June 30, 2011 14,077.
$89,866.
NOTE 7.LONG-TERM DEBT
Balance at Balance at Amounts Due
Type of Debt 6/30/07 Issued Retired 6/30/08 Within 1 Year
Governmental Act.:
Compen Absen Pay $351,350. $52,475. 3 $403,825. $64,780.
Bonds payable 7,900,000. (715,000.) 7,185,000. 750,000.
Accrued int on bonds 92,645. (28,278.) 64,367. 64,367.
Total $8,343,995. $52,475. $(743,278.) $7,653,192, $879,147.

The district has no long-term debt to be repaid from business-type activities.

A.Bonds Payable:

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State laws by the voters of the municipality through
referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds
issued by the Board are general obligation bonds.

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows:

Year ending June 30,

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
Thereafter

Principal Interest Total
$750,000. $297,842. $1,047,842.
780,000. 260,359. 1,040,359.
530,000. 230,552. 760,552.
530,000. 209,619. 739,619.
528,000. 188,409. 716,409.
4,067,000. 1,030,478. 5,097,478.
$7,185,000.  $2,217,259. $9,402,259.
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NOTE 7.LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

B. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued:

As of June 30, 2008, the Board had no authorized but not issued bonds.

C. Capital Leases Payable:

As of June 30, 2008, the District has no liabilities under capital leases.

NOTE 8.PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans — All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public
Employees’ Retirement System or the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established
by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits (Division).
According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be
assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly
available financial report that includes the financial statements and required supplementary information
for the Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund. These
reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, P.O. Box 295, Trenton,
New Jersey, 08625.

Teachers” Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) — The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund was

established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement
benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers’ Pension and
Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a special funding situation, as
under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the
District and the systems’ other related non-contributing employers. Membership is mandatory for
substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners,
and employees of the Department of Education who have titles that are unclassified, professional and
certified.

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) — The Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) was
established as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide retirement, death,
disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Public Employees’ Retirement System
is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is mandatory for substantially all fuall-

time employees of the State of New Jersey or any county, municipality, school district, or public agency,
provided the employee is not required to be a member of another state-administered retirement system or
other state or local jurisdiction.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions — The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A.
43:15A and 43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 18A:6C for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of service,
except for medical benefits that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service
are available at age 60 and are generally determined to be 1/60 of the final average salary for each year
of service credit, as defined. Final average salary equals the average salary for the final three years of
service prior to retirement (or highest three years’ compensation if other than the final three years).
Members may seek early retirement after achieving 25 years of service credit or they may elect deferred
retirement after achieving eight to ten years of service in which case benefits would begin the first day of
the month after the member attains normal retirement age. The TPAF and PERS provides for specified
medical benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years of qualified service, as defined, or
under the disability provisions of the System.
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NOTE 8.PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Vesting_and Benefit Provisions (Continued)

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit,
become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before
retirement, members’ beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credit to the members’ accounts.

Significant Legislation — During the year ended June 30, 1997, legislation was enacted (Chapter 114,
P.L. 1997) authorizing the New Jersey Economic Development Authority to issue bonds, notes or other
obligations for the purpose of financing, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey retirement systems.
Additional legislation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1997 (Chapter 115, P.L. 1997) changed the
asset valuation method from market related value to full-market value. This legislation also contained a
provision to reduce the employee contribution rate by % of 1% to 4.5% for calendar years 1998 and
1999, and to allow for a reduction in the employee’s rate after calendar year 1999, providing excess
valuation assets are available. The legislation also provided that the Districts’ normal contributions to
the Fund may be reduced based on the revaluation of assets. Due to recognition of the bond proceeds
and the change in asset valuation method as a result of enactment of Chapters 114 and 115, all unfunded
accrued liabilities were eliminated, except for the unfunded liability for local early retirement incentive
benefits, accordingly, the pension costs for TPAF and PERS were reduced.

Contribution Requirements — The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A, Chapter 62, P.L. of
1994, Chapter 115, P.L. of 1997 and N.J.S.A. 18:66, and requires contributions by active members and
contributing employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New
Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee contributions of 5% of employees’ annual
compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both
TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for both cost-of-living
adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current
statute the District is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Annual Percentage Net
Year Pension Of APC Pension
Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
June 30, 2008 $109,521. 20% $87,617.
June 30, 2007 83,753. 40% 50,252.
June 30, 2006 65,225. 60% 26,090.

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF
(Paid on Behalf of the District)

Annual Percentage Net
Year Pension Of APC Pension
Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
June 30, 2008 $1,018,324. 100% $0.
June 30, 2007 973,754. 100% 0.
June 30, 2006 459,840. 100% 0.
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NOTE 8.PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Contribution Requirements (Continued)

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, the State of New Jersey contributed $1,018,324. to the
TPAF for normal and post-retirement benefits on behalf of the District. Also, in accordance with
N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $576,237. during the year ended
June 30, 2008 for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated
on their base salaries. This amount has been included in the general purpose financial statements, and
the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules as a revenue and
expenditure in accordance with GASB 27.

NOTE 9.POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required Teachers’ Pensions and
Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-
retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited
service, or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 2007, there were 75,860 retirees eligible for post-
retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in
accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical premiums changed from a
prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994 with an additional contribution
beginning in fiscal year 1996 to maintain a medical reserve of one half of one percent of the active State

payroll.

The state made post-retirement (PRM) contributions of $592.7 million for TPAF and $224.3 million for
PERS in fiscal year 2007.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, ¢.126, which provides free health
benefits to members of PERS, TPAF, and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $110.3 million toward Chapter 126
benefits for 11,747 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2007.

NOTE 10.COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16) “Accounting for Compensated
Absences”. A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as
employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District’s personnel
policies. In the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave
benefits provide for ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after four years of service.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental activities is recorded as long-term
debt in the district-wide statements. The current portion of the compensated absences balance is not
considered material to the applicable funds total liabilities, and is therefore not shown separately from the
long-term liability balance of compensated absences.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary funds is recorded within those funds as
the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2008, a liability existed for compensated absences in

the Food Service Fund in the amount of $0.
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NOTE 11.DEFERRED COMPENSATION:

The Board offers its employees a choice of the following deferred compensation plans created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the
entities listed below, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts
deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows:

Allen Associates

Thomas Seeley Agency
Vanguard

NOTE 12.RISK MANAGEMENT:

The District is exposed to various types of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance — The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property,
liability, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in
the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance — The District has elected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit Reimbursement Method”. Under this plan,
the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its
former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts
due to the State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions,
reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the District’s expendable trust
fund for the current and previous two years:

District Employee Interest Amount Ending
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Income Reimbursed Balance
2005-2006 $25,000. $15,147. $102. $22,022. $40,377.
2006-2007 21,500. 15,525. 423, 61,044. 16,781.
2007-2008 12,500. 16,713. 260. 9,681. 36,573.

NOTE 13.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Board is involved in several claims and lawsuits incidental to its operation. In the opinion of the
administration and legal counsel, the ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse
effect on the financial position of the District with the following exception. On September 29, 2008 the
Third Circuit Court of Appeals rendered a final judgment against the District. The case involved a
disputed tuition claim. The adverse decision results in a liability to the District in the amount of
$131,575. which is due immediately. This amount is included in the financial statements as an expense

and a current liability.
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NOTE 14.INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

The following interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30, 2008.

Interfund Interfund
Fund Receivable Payable
General Fund $44,737. $
Capital Projects Fund 45,946.
Debt Service Fund 1,482.
Fiduciary Fund 273,
$46,219. $46,219.

The net general fund receivable of $44,737. is comprised of (1) $44,464. due from capital projects fund
for expenses paid and for interest earned in the 2003-2004 year; (2) $273. due from the fiduciary fund
for reimbursable expenditures not yet re-paid. The $1,482. due to the debt service fund resulted from
interest earned in the capital project fund during the 2007-2008 year.

NOTE 15.FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund - Of the $1,105,316. General Fund balance at June 30, 2008, $81,259. is reserved for
encumbrances; $887,613. is reserved as excess surplus in accordance with N.J.S.4. 18A:7F-7 ($338,745.
of the total reserve for excess surplus has been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the
year ending June 30, 2009); $1. has been reserved in the Capital Reserve Account; $149,790. has been
appropriated in the 2008-2009 budget and $(13,347.) is unreserved and undesignated.

Debt Service Fund — Of the Debt Service Fund fund balance at June 30, 2008 of $3,263. and $0. has
been appropriated in the 2008-2009 budget and $3,263. is unreserved and undesignated.

NOTE 16.CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance — Excess
Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement
and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund
fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as
budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years’ budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2008 is
$887,613.

NOTE 17.DEFICIT FUND BALANCES

The District has a deficit fund balance of $11,858. in the Special Revenue Fund as of June 30, 2008 as
reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.4. 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event
a state school aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the
last state aid payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill
provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For
intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure,
asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government
recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the last state aid payment in the subsequent fiscal
year, the school district can not recognize the last state aid payment on the GAAP financial statements
until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the last state aid
payment, the Special Revenue Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the district is facing
financial difficulties.
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NOTE 17.DEFICIT FUND BALANCES (Continued)

Pursuant to N.J.S.4. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unreserved, undesignated general fund balance that is
reported as a direct result from a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not
considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need to corrective action. The
District deficit in the GAAP funds statement of $11,858. is equal to the last state aid payment.

NOTE 18.INTEREST EARNED IN BOND PROCEEDS

Under the terms of the construction contract with the New J ersey School Development Authority, the
District is entitled to the interest income earned on the proceeds from the $6,877,000. bond issue. The
interest income is not available for the District’s use until completion of the project. During the 2007-
2008 year, the District received the interest in the amount of $830,883. However, since the project is not
yet complete, the interest is not yet available for use by the District. The amount of $830,883. is
recorded in the District’s Capital Project Fund as cash and deferred revenue.

NOTE 19.PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT

A prior year adjustment has been recorded on the District’s district wide financial staterments to reflect
the balance of unamortized bond issuance cost as of June 30, 2007.
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CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP Revenues

and Expenditures

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary) "revenues" from the budgetary
comparison schedules

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in that encumbrances are recognized as
expenditures, and the related revenue is recognized:

Add: Prior year encumbrance
Less: Current year encumbrance

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in current
year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

State aid payment is recognized as revenue

for budgetary purposes, and differs from GAAP

which does not recognize this revenue until the
subsequent year when the State recognizes the related
expense (GASB 33).

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,

expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the
budgetary comparison schedule

Differences - budget to GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered
but not received are reported in the year the order is
placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year the
supplies are received for financial reporting purposes:
Add: Prior year encumbrance
Less: Current year encumbrance

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as
outflows of budgetary resources but are not
expenditures for financial reporting purposes.

Net transfers (outfiows) to general fund

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,

expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds

40

EXHIBIT C-3

General Special Revenue
Fund Fund

$ 19,667,130. $ 783,166.

N/A 0.

N/A (31,939.)

425,769. 3,320.

(430,124.) (11,858.)

$ 19,662,775. $ 742,689,

$19,519,131. $ 783,166.

N/A 0.

N/A (31,939.)

0. 0.

$19,519,131. $ 751,227.




SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES

N/A



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
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EXHIBIT E-5

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLEMENT AID
BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
2008
Budgeted Actual Variance

Instruction:

Purchased professional/educ serv. $ 27,284. $ 27,284. $

Other purchased services 8,400. 8,400.
Total instruction 35,684. 35,684. 0.
Support services:

Salary-supervisor of instruction 45,770. 45,770.
Total support services 45,770. 45,770. 0.
Total expenditures $81,454. §81,454. $ 0.

Calcutation of Budget and Carryover
Total revised 2007-2008 Instructional Supplement Aid allocation
Actual Instructional Supplement Aid carryover - June 30, 2007
Total Instructional Supplement Aid available for 2007-2008 budget

Less: 2007-2008 budgeted Instructional Supplement Aid (including prior
year budgeted carryover)
Available and unbudgeted Instructional Supplement Aid funds as of
June 30, 2008

Add: 2007-2008 unexpended (overspent) Instructional Supplement Aid
2007-2008 carryover - available for transfer to General Fund

2007-2008 carryover budgeted in 2008-2009
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$66,401.
15,053.
81,454.



EXHIBIT E-6

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF TARGETED AT-RISK AID (TARA)
BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

2008
Budgeted Actual Variance

Instruction:

Teachers salaries $ 67,050. $ 67,050. $

General supplies 81,200. 81,200.
Total instruction 148,250. 148,250. 0.
Support services:

Employee benefits 22,500. 22,500.
Total support services 22,500. 22,500. 0.
Total expenditures $170,750. $ 170,750. $0.

Calculation of Budget and Carryover

Total 2007-2008 TARA allocation $170,750.
Less: TARA transferred to General Fund - Tax Relief 0.
TARA available for 2007-2008 program budget 170,750.
2007-2008 TARA expended/obligated 170,750.
2007-2008 actual carryover - TARA 0.

2007-2008 TARA carryover budgeted as Unrestricted General Fund Revenue for
2008-2009 $0.
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CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

EXHIBIT F-1

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State grant
interest
Total revenues
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Land improvements
Construction in progress
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending
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$ 6,146,770.
1,482.

6,148,252.

0.
16,911,897.

16,911,897.

(10,763,645.)

(1,482.)

(10,765,127.)

13,646,267.

$ 2,881,140.




CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

REPAIRS AND RENOVATIONS, FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Revenues and other financing sources:
State sources - SCC Grant
Bond proceeds

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Construction in progress
Purchased professional & technical services
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment purchases

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over (under)
expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over Original Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

EXHIBIT F-1a

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
$ 15,647,712. $6,146,770. $21,794,482. § 21,794,482
6,877,404. 6,877,404, 6,877,404,
22,525,116. 6,146,770. 28,671,886. 28,671,886.
8,878,849. 16,911,897. 25,790,746.

1,882,427.
1,533,030.
23,398,804.
1,857,525,
8,878,849. 16,911,897. 2,881,140. 28,671,886.
$ 13,646,267. $(10,765,127.) $ 2,881,140. $ 0.

0997-030-02-0926

08/12/04
12/09/03

$ 6,877,000.
$ 6,877,000.
$ 15,923,704.
$ 12,748,182
$ 28,671,886.

80.06%
89.95%
Unknown
12/24/2008
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EXHIBIT G-1

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2008

ASSETS:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:
State
Federal
inventories
Total current assets

Fixed assets:

Equipment

Accumulated depreciation
Total fixed assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Total current liabilities

Total liabilities
NET ASSETS:
Invested in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total net assets
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Food Service
Fund

$ 251,350.

895.
13,618.
9,754.

275,617.

164,392.
(81,254.)

83,138.

$ 358,755.

$ 148,304.

148,304.

148,304.

83,138.
127,313.

$ 210,451.




EXHIBIT G-2

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local sources:

Daily sales-reimbursable programs
Daily sales-nonreimbursable programs

Special functions
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of sales
Salaries
Employee benefits
Management fee
General supplies
Depreciation
Miscellaneous

Total operating expenses
Operating income/(loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
State sources:
State school breakfast program
State school lunch program
Federal sources:
National school breakfast program
National school lunch program
Food distribution program
Total nonoperating revenues
Change in net assets

Net assets - July 1

Net assets - June 30

Food Service
Fund

$ 172,874.
172,322.
13,353.

358,549.

257,920.
181,516.
37,166.
23,200.
43,268.
6,992.
14,021.

564,083.

(205,534.)

4,018.
7,906.

54,177.
127,578.
34,658.

228,337.

22,803.

187,648.

$ 210,451.
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EXHIBIT G-3

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Food Service
Fund
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Receipts from customers $ 358,549.

Cash payments to suppliers (453,583.)
Net cash provided (used) by operating

activities (95,034.)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

State sources 11,502.

Federal sources 175,127.
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 186,629.
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Acquisition of equipment (4,989.)
Net cash (used) by investing activities (4,989.)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 86,606.
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 164,744,
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, $ 251,350.
Reconciliation of operating income/(loss) to

net cash provided/(used) by operating

activities:

Operating income/(loss) $(205,534.)

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to

cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 6,992.
Federal commodities 34,658.

Change in assets and liabilties:

(Increase)/decrease in inventory 2,375.
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable 66,475.
Net cash provided by (used) by operating activities $ (95,034.)
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EXHIBIT G-4

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2008

Curriculum
Consortium
Internal Service
Fund Total
ASSETS:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,060, $ 16,060.
Total current assets 16,060. 16,060.
Total assets $ 16,060. $ 16,060.
LIABILITIES:
Total liabilities 0. 0.
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 16,060. 16,060.

Total net assets $ 16,060. $ 16,060.
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CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

EXHIBIT G-5

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

IN FUND NET ASSETS

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services

Total operating revenues
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Supplies

Purchased services
Total operating expenses
Operating income/(loss)
Change in net assets

NET ASSETS - JULY 1

NET ASSETS - JUNE 30
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Curriculum
Consortium
Internal Service
Fund Total
$ 22,645. $ 22,645.
22,645, 22,645.
1,828. 1,828.
17,110. 17,110.
18,938. 18,938.
3,707. 3,707.
3,707. 3,707.
12,353. 12,353.
$ 16,060. $ 16,060.




CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

EXHIBIT G-6

Curriculum
Consortium
Internal Service
Fund Total
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from customers and users $ 22,645, $ 22,645,
Payments to suppliers (18,938.) (18,938.)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 3,707. 3,707.
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,707. 3,707.
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1 12,353. 12,353.
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30 $ 16,060. $ 16,060.
Reconciliation of operating income/(loss)
to net cash provided/(used) by operating activities
Operating income/(loss) $ 3,707. $ 3,707.
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Change in assets and liabilities:
Increase/(decrease) in deferred revenue 0. 0.
Net cash provided (used in) operating activities $3,707. $ 3,707.
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ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Due from Scholarship Fund
Due from Agency

Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Due to Student Activity
Due to student groups
Interfund payable
Due to Unemployment

Total liabilities
Net assets

Total net assets

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2008

Private Purpose Unemployment

EXHIBIT H-1

Student Scholarship  Compensation

Activity Payroll Fund Trust Total
$ 195,564. $ 16,086. $7,395. $20,760. $239,805.
1,542. 1,542.
200. 200.
15,813. 15,813.
$195,764. $ 16,086. $ 8,937. $ 36,573. $ 257,360.
$ $ $ 200. $ $ 200.
195,764. 195,764,
273. 273.
15,813. 15,813.
$ 195,764, $ 16,086. $ 200. $0. $ 212,050,
$0. $0. $ 8,737. $ 36,573. $ 45,310.
$0. $0. $ 8,737. $ 36,573. $ 45,310.
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CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Unemployment Private Purpose

Compensation Scholarship
Trust Fund Total
ADDITIONS:
Contributions:
Plan member $16,713. $ $16,713.
Other 200. 200.
Board contribution 12,500. 12,500.
Total contributions 29,213. 200. 29,413.
Investment earnings:
Interest 260. 63. 323.
Net investment earnings 260. 63. 323.
Total additions 29,473. 263. 29,736.
DEDUCTIONS:
Scholarships awarded 1,700. 1,700.
Unemployment claims 9,681. 9,681.
Total deductions 9,681. 1,700. 11,381.
Change in net assets 19,792. (1,437.) 18,355.
NET ASSETS, JULY 1 16,781. 10,174. 26,955,
NET ASSETS, JUNE 30 $36,573. $8,737. $ 45,310.

EXHIBIT H-2
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EXHIBIT H-3

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE
OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FIDUCIARY FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Cash Cash
Balance Cash Cash Balance
July 1, 2007 Receipts Disbursements  June 30, 2008
Cumberiand Regional High School $ 197,230. $ 442,524, $ 444,190. $ 195,564,
Total $ 197,230. $ 442,524, $ 444,190. $ 195,564.
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CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

PAYROLL AGENCY FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from General Fund

Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Net payroll
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Interfund payable
Due to Unemployment

Total liabilities

EXHIBIT H-4

Balance Balance
July 1, 2007 Additions Deletions June 30, 2008

$14,419. $ 11,503,257. $ 11,501,590. $ 16,086.
881. 881.

$ 15,300. $ 11,503,257. $11,502,471. $ 16,086.

$ $ 6,458,179. $ 6,458,179. $

5,045,078. 5,045,078.

273. 273.

15,300. 513. 15,813.

$ 15,300. $ 11,504,043. $ 11,503,257. $ 16,086.
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REVENUES:
Local sources:
Local tax levy
State sources:

Debt service aid - type Il
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES:

Regular debt service:

Interest

Redemption of principal

Total regular debt service
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

EXHIBIT I-3

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfer Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 778,712. $ $778,712. $ 778,712, $
269,484, 269,484. 269,484,
1,048,196. 0. 1,048,196. 1,048,196. 0.
334,128. 334,128. 334,128.
715,000. 715,000, 715,000.
1,049,128, 0. 1,049,128, 1,049,128, 0.
1,049,128. 0. 1,049,128. 1,049,128, 0.
(932.) 0. (932.) (932.) 0.
1,482, 1,482.
0. 0. 0. 1,482. 1,482.
(932.) 0. (932.) 550. 1,781.
2,713. 0. 2,713. 2,713. 0.
$1,781. $0, $1,781. $ 3,263. $1,781.

59



STATISTICAL SECTION



FINANCIAL TRENDS



'G¥G'8¢8°LC$  'GL0'G8L'WL$ '¥ee06C'LL $ '890'8129L $ €86°2G1L$ 000980 §

(‘860'6€1) (‘'e09'vZL) 19¥'260°L  ("00v'992) RAZALS '6L2°0G
‘9¢1'2.L6 "0£G6'881°S '8/G'992'VL  "BLE'LLL'GL  OPP'ERe ‘'906'El
'L05'666'0C $  'L¥9'819'6 ¢  S8ZLEY'L$ 6VL'L0E'L$ '662198'9% °GIE'€62'¢

R A '8v9°/81 $ 'GE0'€9L $ ‘051601 $ ‘0.1'86 $ '898'89 $

‘€LeLTL "20S°201 "296'6S1 "0€0'¥04 '€0E’L6 "$59°65
'8¢L'€8 $ 168 ¢ '€.0'c $ 0CL's ¢ L91°L % ‘Y126 $

'v60'819°.c$  l2y'/6G'vL $ '682LCL'LL$ '816'80LOL$ €LG6S0.$ 2eL'S6L 9%

("L1¥'992) ('c09'v2L) "661'2€6 (oer'oLe) ('650°'2€) ('e6°2)
"9E1'2.6 "0£5'881°G '8/G'99/'yL  BLE'LLLSL  OVV'HE '906'El
'69€'T16'9¢$  00S'€ES'6$  Cle'8Th'L$ 620°COSL S CEL'YS8'9$ TLOL'b8l'9¢

800¢ 2002 9002 G0o¢ ¥00C €00¢
‘0€ ANNC ONIANI "V3IA TVOSId

(BUUNODJY JO SISEg [eniooy)

SHVIA TVOSId XIS 1SV
LNINOdJWOD A9 S13SSVY 13N

10141S1d TOOHOS TYNOIDIY ANV THINND

b-r LIgIHX3

s19ssY JoN JoLIsiq (210

pajolsaIun

pajoLsey

199p pajelal Jo Jou ‘sjasse [eyded ul pajseny|
‘BPIM-IoISI

sjasse Jau sajlAljoe adAl-ssauisng [ejo

pajoLlsalun
199p pajejed Jo jau ‘sjosse [ejdeo up pajsaA|
:SaljIAOY odA] -ssauisng

S}8sse Jau SeljAloe. [BjUsIUIOA0D |ejo |

pajoLysaun

pajoL]Say

19op pajejes Jo jau ‘sjosse [endes ul paysanu|
:SON)IAOY |BJUSLULLIBAOS)

60



ove'rLL'L TY6'L69°) zsrelLl’) 289'160°L "162'655°L '881'G9.
R '¥62'0€SL ‘06.'G86 "66G'0€8 "RET'BEL ‘191°86G
Sv9'ze 82502 ‘000°0¢ "000'02
0bL'LS) ‘029'orL '959°0G1 KAz 44" "8V6'6E 1 "L20'Ly)
$ '900°9¢ $ LY6LL$ ‘128159 ¢ $
PSE'0SG'LZ S 9L¥'0LL'LC S GILB'EOL'BL S  YOE'0ZL'BL §  609°GSG /) $ vil'ebzolL §
"€80'v9G ‘68€°0VS ‘0LL°1LES Yry'SLY ‘09v'8LY '1es'.8¢e
'£80'9G ‘682 0VS 0LL1EG YySLY 09¥'8Ly "125°18¢
'112'986°02 "180'0.5°0T G¥9'CLS 8l '098'vve'gl 6vLILEL L) "£G9'198°GL
"£66°101
‘000°
'069'60E ‘08y‘9g¢e '965°16€ ‘GeT'vey '¥60'281 ‘8ev'v0z
'8£6°gl ‘L6¥'8L
'692°¢
616°1€L
"¥55'022'y ‘LPL9r0'Yy PE6'GEE'S ‘GBS OPL'E '965'698'C '€81°925'
'0£9'859°L '896'29V') YOS'YYYL '2L6'908°L ‘8.8CElL’L ‘09Zv0L‘L
‘6YL 619l '102'80L'L LEL'PYS'L 298'¢Gh'L ‘L0E‘8EY’L '602°22G°)L
092%9. 65002 '£60°'68/ '0£8°'628 "00€°199 '902'GL9
'98/'8L0°) '22L'920°L Yyyove '019'6E8 '069°.€6 ‘1GE'Y08
L11'812'L '1€8'92¢'L ‘€0L'€Z1°} ovL'eL0'L '626'9.0°) ‘929'610°L
'LG2'089°) L02'81%°) ‘G18'e61') ‘¥19'086 ‘98L° LoV’ L ‘GgE'L08
'199'109 '£20'¢19 '092°18G ‘LL1'689 "L6Z'Y9S ‘69.'€6G
".80°0L 1 "Lv8'88 "€€8'00) ‘€eS'LLi "£€6'L
‘619620t "L05'786 '£90'206 '619'/28 '998°L¥8 L08' Ly
‘8EEVLS9 S 'GG9'789'0 § '€9.'012'9 $ L0269 $ 'G96'GG6'G $ 2191226 §
8002 1002 9002 002 002 £002
UIJUNoooYy JO sisegq Jeriiooy,
SHY3IA VIS XIS LSV
S13SSV 13N NI SIONVHD
1O141SIa TOOHDS T¥YNOIDIY ANV TIIanNNd
Z 10 | afieq

¢ lgiHX3

sanuaAal weubold saianoe ejuswwianob [ejo i

suoNNQUIU0D @ sjuelb Bupesado
$80]AJos poddns Jayjo pue [esuan
uopepodsuel idng
uopoNLsy)
'§801AI8G 10} sebleyn
'SBIIAOY [BIISWIUISAOD
sanuaAay weibolyd

sasuadxa JoUISIp 1oL

10' 8dA)-ssouisng [B10 1.

80IAIS POO4
:salIAloe adAj-ssauisng

SSIIAIOE [BJUSWILIBAOE [Bj0 |

uoljejoaldep pajedojjeun
}S0D 80UBNSS| 1GOp JO UOKRZIHOWY
19ep wual-6uoy uo Jsale|
pung solaeg |eussiy|
s|ooyos [e1oedg
1809 Wien
syyeuaq aakoldwg
uonenodsuel idng
aouBUBUEW @ Suolelado Jueld
S30IAIBS DANRISILILIPE SSBUISNQ R |_IoUSD)
SB0IAIBS DAlJEJ)S|UIWPE. [00YDS
SBDIAISS PajBlas uoljonlsul R Juspnig
uonin),
:8901/08G poddng
uononasul YO
uononysul fe1oads Jayio
uoneonps [eedg
1e|nbay
uononsU|
SB|JIAIOE [BJUSLLIUIBAOL)
sasuadxgy

61



‘06€'8L6'CL §  '6.8'G658'G $ '962'7L0'L S 68070906 §  '€86'€6Z § (viv'cor)$
'£08'22 ‘€19ve "G88'eS "089°0) "209'62 (v08°1)
"18G'6G6°CL $  '99T'1€8'G $ 12€'810°L S SOV'er0'e S (188'v9z $ (0L9'1L0V)$
TI6'991ce §  CLIY'E0L'vZ S 'B88'SHY'8L § 20862292 $  'CLL'€98GL $  GS8'¥E9'VL §
0 ‘0 'Geele "612'0¢ "666'+C 0

'6eeLe "612'0¢ "666'1C
"Z16'991°2¢ IR Z4 "v95'8L 78 "£85°661 92 ‘L. 1¥8GL ‘66860l

('5e¢'12) ("'612°08) (1¥5°cE) ‘02e'T
('296'S)

(v60'st1)

‘90101
'16€£'86 ‘816'8L BrZ'Th "¥26'vL "6E6CL '£61'e8
"GES'ES "082'66 vLL'8S "181'62 '£68°cC YES'9
'6.9'1€ '££5'8S ‘Y91 ‘61 "0v0'9z "$92'0¢
"191°0LL'ET "€69'901°91 "€LL'S61'0L "0EE'1Z1'61 '166'695°6 "8¥2'04L'8
ThL'eLL "G00'VEL 12P'pL9 'LE6'60. "12e'eeT '294°1€2
‘GEV'P60'8 § '727'989'L § '960'65¢'L$  '0BE'892'9¢  OPB'EYE'S S  '861°009'G
(zesesl'6l)$  (2eszva'al)s  (eeoele 2l (2126012108 (682'696°GL)§ (692'860°GHS
€082 ‘eL9've "095'9¢ ('6e561) "£09°L (v08'1)

(gze'Liz'sl)s  (Gpi'zia'sl)$

(‘e61'00t"L1)$

('821'061°21)$ (Z6e'2L6'GL)$  ('S9¥'960°S1L)$

'Te€8198'C S ¥v6'29TT Z81°06LL$ 285091 ¢ 028'G86'L §  'S0B'0SLL
'088'985 "200'695 "0EL°25G "G06'GSY "£90°9¢Y 111688
182822 ‘9¥s'112 "89.'602 TrLhl ‘008°221 LLLeL
'6Y5'85¢ $ ‘9GP'eSE $ T96°L¥E § '€9L'LIE S "€97'862 $ 000222 $

8002 1002 9002 5002 $002 €002

SUVIA VIS XIS ISV
SIFSSV 13N NI SIONVHD
IO/91SId TOOHDS T¥YNOID3d ANV 193annd

2 jo z ofed

¢-r LigiHX3

PLISIp [ej01
safjiAloe adA)-ssauisng

SOIJIAIJO. [BJUSWILIBAOCD)
slasse Jau u) abueyn

SPIM-oLISIP [ej0 1
salanoe adAl-ssauisng |ejo g

siajsuRl)
salpAnoe adA)-ssauisng

SONIAIOR [EJUBLIUISAOS 18}

slojsuel |

sjosse pax|} 0} Juswisnipy

ysauejul paruoode Buuuibaq oy Juswysnipy

puny Azelonpy Aq pasinboe sjasse |eyden

BWODU| SNOBUE|[BISIIA

sBuluies juswisaau|

PaAI@Oal uoKINg

SUOHNQLIUOD pUe SjUelD)

9OIAIS J8p 10} PAIAD| SOXB)

jou ‘sesodind |eJouab 1o} palas| saxe) Apadold
:S3IAIJO. [BJUSILISACS)
$]assY JaN Ul sabuey? J9Yj0 § SSNUIAIY |eIdUID

asuadxa Jau apm-JousIp (810

sananoe adAy-ssauisng

SOIHAIOR [BJUSILIBAOL)

anuaAay/(esuadx3) JoN

senuaass weiboud Jouysip (810

sanuaaal weiboid saanoe adA} ssauisng 1o
suolNqUuo3 B sjuelb Bugelsdo
S2IAI9S POO

18901088 Joy sebley)
'salyiAnoe adAl-sseuisng

62



('s65'9)$ ‘¥26'20V'S S CL¥6'TSLYL $ SPSLE’YL $ '6€9'298'9% 8/6Z 8
VSl
'€92'E EAWA gelelegely "929'.E "€9€'C L
658 LYYy ‘€0L VLY BET/6L'VL "9BS'€98'O "29¢€'2

(8e8'LL)$ (0ze'e)$ (‘oze'e)s (‘oze'e)s (r0ze'e)s (226'9)$
‘91€'G0L LS 29196 $ 0.9'%92° L S "LLZ'9ZE S ‘Y0r'29G $ '18¢'€2¢ ¢
"Chb'ogl RAYNAYA "09€£'692 '0.8'v2 '12€'22¢ "GGL'Y0¢E
'€/8'896 $ '8G6'EY. $ '01£'666 $ LPELOE S 120092 $ '929'8l $

8002 1002 9002 G002 002 £002

e-r LidiHXx3

‘0¢ sunp Buipug Jes A [eosi

(BUIIUNOD3Y/ JO SISEg [eniody PalIpoN)

SHV3A TVOSId XIS 1SV

SANNd TVINIWNYIAOD - SIONVIVE ANN4

1OI41Sid TOOHOS TYNOIOIH ANV TIIgGNND

spunj [ejuswiuIBAob Jayjo jje |e1o |

puny JusueuLiad
puny 821AI9S 1g2(Q
punj sjosfoid [euden
punj snusasl |epadg
‘U] pepiodal ‘pansasalun
Spund [eJueWUIaAcL) JIaY10 IV

puny |eisusb |gjo)
paAlesaluf

paniesey
pund |elauss)

63



€8€'1€2'8E VBEVE9'8C  'EVL'86L'8L  LLLZhP6l  0vZCZS ol ‘PPO'vL9'GL  'GEL'696'F)  ¢S008C T ‘€6T'evl'el  ZTre688ClL samipuadxa [ejo)

‘821 'pee "/£0°69¢€ '98¥'66¢€ ‘See vy '60°281 ‘82 v0T '€62'922 '651°8¥C '9ve'692 '960°'882 sabieyo Joyjo g 3saseu)
‘000612 '000°'089 "000°095 "000°05S '000°'sve '000'GYe '000'see '000'see "000°06¢2 '000°062 {ediouug
190198 Jgeq
'022'066°91 'G//'868"/ ‘08L'eS) ‘116'682°L 602261 192'12 '899'vte '€69°€hS 070062 LIl Aepno [eyden
"0v1‘89 sjooyas Japey)
'692'e 2082 980y 008 "985 sjooyss [eradg
GI51EL 1800 wWie
‘620891 ‘¥ ‘199'€20'y ¥06'09g'E o6e'zel'e LOY'L¥8'C '868°9V¥'2 LSE'eLL'T '062'696°1 THO'9p9’L '¥82'668°1L sljeuaq 9akojdwg
"0S¥°0L 'G69°0LY '696'822 "21€'629 "L01'eSy '612'209 '950'c0¥ sedines poddns Jsuio
"0€9'859°L '896°29%°1 ‘062'85Y') PLE'GLEL 16v'opL’L 0L2'80L°L 1S2've0'L "LEV'GY6 '650°L18 602988 uopepodsuel; idng
L¥8'109') "165'659°) Pr1'00S'L '082'0SY' L '60L'62Y' L ‘'016°265°L "160'08¢"L "€v0'08¢’L '602'692'L '169'902'1L Soueusjuiew @ suojjessdo juelg
'095'601 498} uoeuLojul uonensiuiwpy
‘0gL'sez '508'9¥2 S9OIAISS [B5USD
"LG1°196 '1L€°G96 '02e'e88 '999'8/8 Lyi'628 '621°108 226269 '0,2'859 '8/0'619 LLy'e99 SJIAIBS UOHENSIUILPE [00YoS
Wv8'lle "€0€'602 '696°02. ‘LSl'ele '959'29¢ eYs'soe '86029¢ "182'60¢ '£9¢e'81e ‘0lz'ogl uoneljsiulwpe jejauan
LLL'8Le'L '1€8'92¢°1L '090G60°L '€65°190'1L ‘LEL'6Y8 L6Y'L0°L '£86'008 ‘6£6°628 '298'028 '262'S11 S9JIAISS paje|al uononysul R JUspmg
'162'089°L L0L'8LY°L ‘G18'e6l‘L '92.'2/8 PAYAE:] '68€°108 '868'c€9 ‘Shy'ees reeey Y6.'v2S uoning
s901A198 poddng
'9¢'095 ‘69 v9G ‘19v'9es "£20'829 'L62'v9S '915'92s '106'62S /69915 261Gl '000°06¢€ uonanisul sayjo/palosuods jooyog M
'[80°0LL "/y8'88 "£€8'901 CEGLLL "€€6°L '€62°19 88.°%01 uononiisul [e1vads Jayo
'6L9'620'L "L05v86 '€90°'206 Sle'lze '99¢'/v8 '98¥'¥0/ ‘06t'GeL €208 '609'889 16€°29. uolonsul uohesnps [esdg
TLLLYE' Leet 2Ly '919'826°G '621'692'9 "009°002's L2e/6E'S '0€0°202'S '95€'996'y L21'9.L9'Y YE0'EoV'y uononyisul rejnbay
:uononssu|
sain)puadxgy
'081'G26'EE 'G28°08¢€°'92 '£2€'G89'61 '€¥0'S02°LC  "00G'ESLO) ‘€CLIEV'SL 292058 %L  £98'¢eZl €L eesLer'el ‘99102921 SnusAal |ejo
‘€.€'ves /81°16Y 'Lee'6es "101'60S L5289 '68E°€YS '60G°€ES '668'CLY ‘ev6'eey 'GoL°29¢e $82.N0s |esapa
'GGE°08L Y2 '099'6h1 /L zreersiol '828°9v'6lL  '889'569'6 '020'528'8 vov'L19'8 1£9°G/¢'8 'GE8'26.'8 '6v€'9/9'8 $32.n0s 9je)S
"16£'86 ‘8158L GizA4" ve6'vL '6€6'€. '€6.°'€8 "G66°01 BLY'ES €8E° LY ‘Lel‘ge sSnoaue|aosIy
‘GEG'ES ‘08266 viL'8S "/81'62 ‘£68°'eT veG'9 8vL'6lL GEV'8L ‘LeL'ee R ZA%14 sbBujuies )salg)u)
0vL'IS1 0z9'ovl '969'061 ro'vrl ‘8Y6'6€1 L20'Lyl ‘€0ZerlL ‘898851 ‘9€5'TLL '9/8'681 $99) uonenodsues)
'619'1¢ '£€5'8G ‘¥9l'6¥ "010°'92 ‘y92'0g v6£°65 "96¢' Lt ‘eLe‘s9 '160'62 sebieys uomng
Ivl'€i8'8 § lev'ozy'e s CL1S'ee6'L ¢ T128'8l6'D $ 292°271'9% -096'LE8'S $ 6v9'€8€'S$ '661'1L99'v § ‘182'286'€ $  'glg'9s2'e $ Anop xey
SanuUoASY
800¢ 2002 9002 S002 00¢C €002 [48]074 1002 0002 6661

(bURUNOIJY JO SISEY [enIodY POLIDON)
SYVIA TVOSII NIL ISV
"SANNA TVINTWNYIAOS "STONVIVE aNN3 NI SIONVHO
LOIM1SIA TOOHDS TYNOIDIY ANV 1d3aning

Z o | abed
¥ LigiHX3



%P6'¥ %90°S %S1'G %.E°G %ETE %LG'E %L8'¢ %LV %SE %LS ¥
(‘'eoz'o0c’v)$  (6G5°tS22)$ 'S58'658 § ehL'zes’r s ve9'e60'2 ¢ (L09vED)S  Ss8liv § (+86've2)$  9v0'9lE § ('586°282)3
0 0 ('see’22) (‘'61z08) ¥2h'G98'9 "02e'e '81£'99} G12'TeY (e8122) (‘608°81)
(zsy'l) (18271) ("162'82) () ('821'v5) (96581} (s¥2'v1) (e8122) (‘608'81)
z8v'L 182°) "2€6 ‘160" "1£9'02 02e'e

'G96'1T ‘16781 691" 9EY

"000°228°9
(‘coz'o0e'v)$  ('665°c52'2)$ '081'288 ¢ ee6'29.'L 8 '09z'8zz s (126'9ga)s  (esi'6LL)  ('66L4S9)$ '622'8EE $ (9/1'692)$

8002 2002 9002 S002 ¥00¢ €002 2002 1002 0002 6661
(bununoddYy JO SISeg [eniody PoyInow)
SYVIA TVOSIH NIL 1SV
"SANN TYINIANTYIAOD 'SIONVIVE NN NI SIONVHD
LOI9ISIa TOOHDS TVNOIDIY ANV 193aWND

Z jo g ebed

v-r LIdIHX3

$PJ023J J0L}SI :99N0S

sainjipuadx3 |eydesuoN
Jo abejuaniad e se aniaIeg 1g9g

seoueleq puny ui sbuey? JoN
(sasn)/seo1nos Bujoueuy Jayo 1e10)

N0 Siajsuel |
u; sigjsuel]
(pa1ebpng-uou) sases) [eyden
SpUOQ JO 9|ES WOJ SPsad0ld
‘(sesn)/seounog Buroueuld Jsyio

sainjipuadxs (Japun)/Iano
sanuaAal Jo (Aouajoyep) sseoxg

65



Sp102ay 10HIsIg :90IN0g

"GOE'LPE ‘ove'sl 'ol'o8 ‘GEG'ES ‘ovL'LSL '6L9'LE 800¢
"LG6'2ee '8LS'8L '082'66 ‘029’0l ‘€EG'8G 2002
‘Lie'e9z ‘sve'el KACAE] '069'051 ‘Yol ‘6t 900¢
'20.'292 v6°2S ‘099'0L ‘0ze's '960'2¢ Y9l ‘ov0'9e S002
‘eel'ose '88Lcl '908'0L ‘906 ‘6t 'Lzo's '8¥6'6E1L A 002
‘egl'oee ‘Y09 ‘€GE'8 "Lev'e "€00'9 'L20°LyL '669'LL £00¢
"0EP'SST '691'6 ‘000" '002'Y ‘896G E9E‘ElL ‘€eS'LL "€02°2rL "Y6E'6S €00¢
‘apl'eoc ‘o'l 'G29'p eve'L "L90'Ge '198°L "PEE'SL '898°851 ‘96E° LY 100C
"£96'G8T 'G0G'E YEL'L '002'8 ‘EES'Y ZvL'oe "9ES'CLL ‘ELE'SY 000¢
'9L9'00e$ €90t $ $ s ‘gze'e $ 9128l s gloe$ Zle'ey$  o/8'68L$ L6062 9 6661
eiol #yio SSejD sauld wﬁﬂ_womm_ spunjey Siejuay  sjuswlisaAul S994 S99 Qg sunpe
uneT yoog sleo lea )\ Uo jsalaju} .tOQmCNL._r |ooyos pepu3z
10l4 aAljeula)lyy Jes\ [eosid
a3LanvyNn

SHVYIA TVOSId NIL 1SV
3J04N0S A8 INNIATYE TvOOTHIHLO ANNH TVHINTID
LOI41S10 TOOHOS TVNOID3Y ANYTI3aNND

S-r 11gIHX3

66



REVENUE CAPACITY



CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXHIBIT J-6
PAGE 1 OF 2

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

Year

LAST TEN YEARS

UNAUDITED

Net Assessed
Valuation Taxable

Estimated
Full Cash

Valuations

Percentage of Net
Assessed to Estimated
Full Cash Valuations

Deerfield Township 1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007

Fairfield Township 1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007

Greenwich Township 1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007

Hopewell Township 1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2008
2007

$ 92,599,958.
95,069,196.
96,869,733.
99,716,177.

101,281,863.
104,410,023.
171,956,001.
171,360,347.
175,514,121.
181,724,786.

101,559,110.
101,975,445,
103,031,599.
155,720,704.
156,892,369.
157,780,656.
157,904,5486.
169,109,561.
161,019,200.
165,821,170.

35,278,029.
35,375,029.
35,829,281.
36,161,422.
36,015,491.
36,451,520.
62,079,054.
61,732,103.
61,795,059.
62,572,212

146,178,404.
147,454,921.
149,651,130.
214,836,446.
217,025,434,
220,1562,490.
222,645,464.
224,987,536.
226,734,338,
229,567,880.

Source: Abstract of Ratables, County Board of Taxation
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$ 108,361,061.
112,822,714.
119,868,650.
127,619,089.
129,870,084.
138,179,414.
151,941,354,
165,079,460.
175,966,921.
195,082,197.

138,821,365.
147,273,153.
165,144,863.
157,799,829.
157,828,656.
162,793,713.
169,100,321.
174,745,352.
207,971,432
244,093,827.

41,065,063.
42,326,467.
41,505,114.
40,343,703.
44,432,435.
49,245,352.
52,707,942,
52,433,375.
58,383,194.
69,173,486.

180,5632,938.
177,992,151.
186,478,156.
190,189,985,
205,544,821.
214,790,949.
226,962,976.
245,932,455,
276,408,251.
320,914,069.

85.46%
84.26%
80.81%
78.14%
77.99%
75.56%
113.17%
103.80%
99.74%
93.15%

73.16%
69.24%
66.41%
98.68%
99.47%
96.92%
93.38%
91.05%
77.42%
67.93%

85.91%
83.58%
86.32%
89.63%
81.06%
74.02%
117.78%
117.73%
105.84%
90.46%

80.97%
82.94%
80.25%
112.96%
1056.59%
102.50%
98.10%
91.48%
82.03%
71.54%



CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXHIBIT J-6
PAGE 2 OF 2

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

LAST TEN YEARS

UNAUDITED
Estimated Percentage of Net
Net Assessed Full Cash Assessed to Estimated
Year Valuation Taxable Valuations Full Cash Valuations
Shiloh Borough 1998 $ 18,015,518. $ 15,655,512. 115.07%
1999 17,658,700. 15,975,786. 110.53%
2000 18,061,679. 17,279,009. 104.53%
2001 18,069,318. 16,647,597. 108.54%
2002 18,176,425. 18,073,886. 100.57%
2003 18,627,827. 20,328,235. 91.64%
2004 18,679,878. 19,970,123. 93.54%
2005 19,094,488, 21,548,207. 88.61%
2006 19,357,592. 25,614,565. 75.57%
2007 19,430,642. 30,578,719. 63.54%
Stow Creek Township 1998 47,382,941. 57,753,696. 82.04%
1999 47,718,721. 61,664,060, 77.38%
2000 70,810,130. 64,418,219. 109.92%
2001 71,805,823, 63,961,099. 112.26%
2002 72,994,952. 64,319,974. 113.49%
2003 73,971,704, 71,588,086. 103.33%
2004 74,470,9086. 70,072,723. 106.28%
2005 76,278,901. 80,587,911. 94.65%
2006 76,703,027. 86,625,829. 88.55%
2007 78,598,259. 95,076,364, 82.67%
Upper Deerfield Township 1998 362,800,461. 325,706,583. 111.39%
1999 360,857,087. 328,515,215. 109.84%
2000 365,520,364, 340,817,843. 107.25%
2001 370,083,313. 350,116,855. 105.70%
2002 376,848,238. 361,431,359. 104.27%
2003 380,351,003. 368,835,910. 103.12%
2004 384,445,670. 394,538,896. 97.44%
2005 391,223,338. 413,492,516, 94.61%
2006 399,407,924, 464,315,523. 86.02%
2007 414,074,483. 528,714,356. 78.32%

Source: Abstract of Ratables, County Board of Taxation
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EXHIBIT J-9

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal Taxes Collected Within the Fiscal Collections
Year Levied For Year of the Levy (a) in
Ended The Fiscal Percentage Subsequent
June 30, Year Amount of Levy Years

1999 $ 3,276,378. $ 3,276,378. 100.00% $
2000 3,952,781. 3,952,781. 100.00%

2001 4,661,199. 4,661,199, 100.00%

2002 5,383,649. 5,383,649. 100.00%

2003 5,831,960. 5,831,960. 100.00%

2004 6,177,267. 6,177,267. 100.00%

2005 6,978,321. 6,978,321. 100.00%

2006 7,933,517. 7,933,517. 100.00%

2007 8,420,427. 8,420,427. 100.00%

2008 8,873,147. 8,873,147. 100.00%

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School
Taxes (A4F form)

School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector.
Under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to
remit to the school district the entire property tax balance,

in the amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of

the school year.
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EXHIBIT J-12

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT
AS OF JUNE 30, 2008

Estimated Estimated Share

Debt Percentage of Overlapping
Governmental Unit Outstanding Applicable (a) Debt

Debt Repaid With Property Taxes:

Deerfield Township $ 420,000. 13.700% $ 57,540.

Deerfield Township School District 3,157,000. 13.700% 432,509.

Fairfield Township 4,511,800. 16.000% 721,888.

Fairfield Township School District 4,891,000. 16.000% 782,560.

Greenwich Township 52,046. 4.100%

Greenwich Township School District 4.100%

Hopewell Township 400,000. 20.300% 81,200.

Hopewell Township School District 4,076,000. 20.300% 827,428.

Shiloh Borough 19,000. 1.800% 342.

Shiloh Borough School District 1.800%

Stow Creek Township 4.800%

Stow Creek Township School District 4.800%

Upper Deerfield Township 104,612, 39.200% 41,008.

Upper Deerfield Township School District 5,093,546. 39.200% 1,996,670.
Other Debt

Cumberland County 63,382,523. 18.920% 11,991,973
Subtotal, Overiapping Debt 16,933,118.
Cumberland Regional School District Direct Debt 7,185,000.
Total Direct & Overlapping Debt $24,118,118.

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by County Board of Taxation.
Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the
District. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that
is borne by the residents and businesses of Cumberland Regional. This process recognizes that when considering
the District's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and
businesses should be taken into account. However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident,
and therefore, responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using
taxable assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another
governmental unit's taxable value that is within the district's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable

value.
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DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC
INFORMATION



EXHIBIT J-14

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Per Capita
Personal Personal Unemployment
Year Population (a) Income (b) Income (c) Rate (d)
1998 23,452 $ 517,140,052. $ 22,051, 9.48%
1999 23,665 532,438,835. 22,499. 9.08%
2000 24,033 561,507,012, 23,364. 7.65%
2001 24,296 596,393,912, 24,547 7.99%
2002 24,978 641,884,644. 25,698. 9.00%
2003 25,344 659,501,568. 26,022, 8.60%
2004 25,617 697,397,208. 27,224, 7.14%
2005 25,567 719,685,483. 28,149, 4.55%
2006 25,729, 741,869,986. 28,834. 5.31%
2007 25,917. N/A N/A 6.50%
Source:
a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and
Workforce Development
b Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal
population and per capita personal income presented
c Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon
the 2000 Census published by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis
d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and

Workforce Development
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EXHIBIT J-19

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE
LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES
11-000-261-xxx

*School Facilities

Cumberland
Project #(s) Regional Total
2001 N/A N/A
2002 N/A N/A
2003 $ 136,151. $ 136,151.
2004 130,173. 130,173.
2005 120,000. 120,000.
2006 129,243. 129,243,
2007 146,298. 146,298.
2008 85,568. 85,568.
Total School Facilities $ 747 433, $ 747 ,433.

* School facilities as defined under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-1.3)

Source: District records
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EXHIBIT J-20

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

INSURANCE SCHEDULE
JUNE 30, 2008
UNAUDITED
Coverage Deductible
School Package Policy-Republic Franklin Insurance Co.
Property-Blanket Building and Contents $35,487,571. $ 1,000.
Comprehensive General Liability 3,000,000.
School District Legal Liability 5,000,000. 7,500.
Comprehensive Crime Coverage 25,000.
Employee Benefits Program Liability 1,000,000. 1,000.
Commercial Inland Marine 913,864. 250,
Commercial Automobile-Republic Franklin Insurance Co. 1,000,000. 1,000.
Umbrella Liability - Utica Mutual Insurance Company
Umbrella Policy 10,000,000. 10,000,
Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability -
Educational Risk Insurance Consortium 2,000,000.
Bonds:
Treasurer - Susan Robostello 205,000.
Board Secretary/Business Administrator 10,000.

Source: District records
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SINGLE AUDIT SECTION



MEMBERS:
® American Institue of
Certified Public Accountants

&‘ ¢ New Jersey Society of
Certified Public Accountants
[J
TrlantOS & Delp Wayne H. Triantos, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLC Samuel A. Delp, Jr., CPA
Thinking ahead to

achieve success.

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Cumberland Regional School District
County of Cumberland, New Jersey

We have audited the financial statements of the Board of Education of the Cumberland Regional School
District in the County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2008, and have issued our report thereon dated October 29, 2008. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance,

- Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Cumberland Regional School District Board of
Education’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Cumberland Regional School District Board of Education’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Cumberland Regional School District Board of Education’s internal control over financial

reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or
report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there
is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is more than
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in
more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be
prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Cumberland Regional School District Board of
Education’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards
and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey. We noted certain matters that we reported to the Board of Education of the Cumberland
Regional School District in a separate report entitled Auditors’ Management Report on Administrative
Findings — Financial, Compliance and Performance dated October 29, 2008.

This report is intended for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Cumberland
Regional School District Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education and other
federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Respectfully submitted,

Sl ©

Samuel A. Delp, Ir.

Public School Accountant, #745
Triantos & Delp

Certified Public Accountants, LLC

October 29, 2008
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MEMBERS:
® American Institue of
Certified Public Accountants

& * New Jersey Society of
Certified Public Accountants
Tl'lantOS & Delp Wayne H. Triantos, CPA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLC Samuel A. Delp, Jr., CPA
Thinking ahead to

achieve success.

K-2
REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Cumberland Regional School District
County of Cumberland, New Jersey

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Board of Education of the Cumberland Regional School District,
in the County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey, with the types of compliance requirements described
in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the
New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal and
state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. Cumberland Regional School District Board of
Education’s major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal and state programs is the
responsibility of the Cumberland Regional School District Board of Education’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Cumberland Regional School District Board of Education’s
compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed
by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-133, Audits
of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04,
Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards,
OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Cumberland Regional School
District Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Cumberland Regional School
District Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Board of Education of the Cumberland Regional School District, in the County of
Cumberland, State of New Jersey, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that are applicable to each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June

30, 2008.
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K-2
Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Board of Education of the Cumberland Regional School District is responsible
for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In planning and performing
our audit, we considered Cumberland Regional School District Board of Education’s internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state
program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Cumberland Regional
School District Board of Education’s internal control over compliance.

A control deficiency in an entity’s internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation
of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state
program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control
deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to administer a federal or state program such that
there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal or state program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the
entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in
more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal or state program will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Cumberland
Regional School District Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, and other
federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties..

Respectfully submitted,

\

Samuel A. Delp, JIr.

Public School Accountant, #745
Triantos & Delp

Certified Public Accountants, LLC

October 29, 2008
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K-5
Cumberland Regional School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance

June 30, 2008

NOTE 1.GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include
federal and state award activity of the Board of Education, Cumberland Regional School District. The
Board of Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board’s basic financial statements. All federal and state
awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial
assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards and state financial assistance.

NOTE 2.BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which
are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 1
to the Board’s basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance
with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented
in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

NOTE 3.RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by
law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not
recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payment in the current budget year, which is
mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, that payment is not recognized until
the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the last state aid payment in the
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the last
state aid payment in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-4.2,

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(4,355.) for the general
fund and $(40,477.) for the special revenue fund. See Note 1 (The Notes to Required Supplementary
Information) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for
the general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the
Board’s basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows:

Federal State Total
General Fund $ o0 $11,222,517. $11,222,517.
Special Revenue Fund 524,373. 218,316. 742,689.
Debt Service Fund 269,484, 269,484,
Food Service Fund 216,413. 14,924. 231,337.
Total Financial Assis. $740,786. $11,725,241. $12,466,027.
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Cumberland Regional School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance
June 30, 2008

NOTE 4.RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal
and state financial reports.

NOTE 5.0THER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value
received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension
Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the District for the year ended June
30, 2008. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the
employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2008.
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CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Section I — Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:
1. Material weakness(es) identified?

2. Reportable condition(s) identified

Unqualified

that are not considered to be material

weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to general purpose financial

statements noticed?
Federal Awards
Internal Control over major programs:;
1. Material weakness(es) identified?
2. Reportable condition(s) identified
that are considered to be

material weaknesses?

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for
major programs?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with section .510(a) of
Circular A-133?

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s)

84.010
10.555

_ Yes x_No
_ Yes _x None Reported
__Yes X No
__Yes _x_No
__Yes x None Reported

Ungualified

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

NCLB, Title J, Part A
National School Lunch Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and

type B programs:

Auditee qualifed as low-risk auditee?

$300,000.

_X Yes __No
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CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Continued)

Section I — Summary of Auditor’s Results
(Continued)

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and
type B programs: 571.348.

Auditee qualified as low risk auditee? x Yes __No

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for
major programs: Ungqualified

Internal Control over major programs:

1. Material weakness(es) identified? _Yes _x No
2. Reportable condition(s) identified
that are not considered to be
material weaknesses? __Yes _x None reported

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with NJ OMB Circular Letter 04-04? _ Yes x No

Identification of major programs:

GMIS Number(s) Name of State Program
495-034-5120-022 Core Curriculum Standards Aid
495-034-5120-011 Special Education Aid

495-034-5095-002 Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contrib.
495-034-5068-001 School Choice Aid

Educational Facilities Construction
Section II — Financial Statement Findings

None.

Section III — Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

None.
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None

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

103
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AUDITOR’S MANAGEMENT REPORT ON ADMINISTRATIVE FINDINGS
FINANCIAL, COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page No.

w

Independent Auditor’s Report
Scope of Audit 4
Administrative Practices and Procedures
Insurance 4
Officials Bonds
Financial Planning, Accounting and Reporting
Examination of Claims
Payroll Account
Reserve for Encumbrances and Accounts Payable
Unemployment Compensation Insurance Trust Fund
Classification of Expenditures
A. General Classifications
B. Administrative Classifications
Board Secretary’s Records
Treasurer’s Records
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (E.S.E.A.), Improving America’s Schools
Act (LA.S.A.) of 1994, as Re-Authorized by the No Child Left Behind Act

SN

[V I ST ST N O N N

of 2001 6
Other Special Federal and/or State Projects 6
I.D.E.A. Part B/J.T.P.A. N/A
Instructional Supplemental Aid N/A
T.P.A.F. Reimbursement 6
DEPA Accounting N/A
School Purchasing Programs

Contracts and Agreements Requiring Advertisement for Bids 6-7
School Food Service 7-8
Student Body Activities 8
Scholarship Accounts 9
Application for State School Aid 9
Pupil Transportation 9
Facilities and Capital Assets 9
Miscellaneous N/A
Follow-up on Prior Years’ Findings 9
Acknowledgment 9
Schedule of Meal Count Activity 10
Schedule of Audited Enrollments 11-13
Excess Surplus Calculation 14-15
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MEMBERS:
¢ American Institue of
Certified Public Accountants

& ® New Jersey Society of
Certified Public Accountants
Triantos & Delp Wayne H. Triantos, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLC Samuel A. Delp, Jr., CPA
Thinking ahead to

achieve success.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Cumberland Regional School District
County of Cumberland, New Jersey

We have audited, in accordance with generally accepted audit standards and Government
Auditing Standaids issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the basic financial
statements of the Board of Education of the Cumberland Regional School District in the County
of Cumberland for the year ended June 30, 2008 and have issued our report thereon dated
October 29, 2008. ’

As part of our audit, we performed procedures required by the New Jersey Department of
Education, and the findings and results thereof are disclosed on the following pages, as listed in
the accompanying table of contents.

This report is intended for the information of the Cumberland Regional School District Board of
Education’s management and the New Jersey Department of Education. However, this report is
a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

Respectfully submitted,

g@tuug Y ‘

Samuel A. Delp, Jr.

Public School Accountant #745
Triantos & Delp, CPA, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

October 29, 2008

645 South Main Road, Vineland, NJ 08360 * Phone (836) 691-9544 o (856) 691-6403 ¢ Fax (856) 691-0427
www.triantosanddelp.com



ADMINISTRATIVE FINDINGS — FINANCIAL, COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE
REPORTING

Scope of Audit

The audit covered the financial transactions of the Board Secretary/School Business
Administrator and Treasurer of School Moneys, the activities of the Board of Education, and the
records of the various funds under the auspices of the Board of Education.

ADMINISTRATIVE PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES

Insurance

Fire insurance coverage was carried in the amounts as detailed on Exhibit J-20, Insurance
Schedule contained in the district’s CAFR.

Officials Bonds
Name Position Amount

Andrew Mcllvaine Board Secretary/School $ 10,000.
Business Administrator

Susan Robostello Treasurer 205,000.

FINANCIAL PLANNING, ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING

Examination of Claims

An examination of claims paid during the period under review did not indicate any discrepancies
with respect to signatures, certification or supporting documentation.

Payroll Account

The net salaries of all employees of the Board were deposited in the Payroll Account.
Employees’ payroll deductions and employer’s share of fringe benefits were deposited in the
Payroll Agency Account.

All payrolls were approved by the Superintendent and were certified by the President of the
Board and the Board Secretary/Business Administrator.

Salary withholdings were promptly remitted to the proper agencies.
Reserve for Encumbrances and Accounts Payable

A review of outstanding issued purchase orders was made as of June 30, for proper
classification of orders as reserve for encumbrances and accounts payable.

Unemployment Compensation Insurance Trust Fund

The Board has adopted the direct reimbursement method and has established an Unemployment
Compensation Insurance Trust Fund. (Exhibit H-2)



Classification of Expenditures

The coding of expenditures was tested for proper classification in accordance with N.J.A.C.
6A:23-2.2(f) as part of our test of transactions of randomly selected expenditure items. We also
reviewed the coding of all expenditures included in our compliance and single audit testing
procedures. In addition to randomly selecting a test sample, our sample selection specifically
targeted administrative coding classifications to determine overall reliability and compliance
with N.JA.C. 6A:23A-2.4. As a result of the procedures performed, a transaction error rate of
0.17% overall was noted and no additional procedures were deemed necessary to test the
propriety of expenditure classification.

A. General Classification Findings:
Finding:
During our test of transactions it was noted that the district mis-classified and mis-
budgeted required maintenance and other facility operating costs. The expenditure and
related appropriation was reclassified for financial statement presentation purposes.

Recommendation:

The district should reference The Uniform Minimum Chart of Accounts for New Jersey
Public Schools, 2003 Edition and other available reference materials, such as the
Budget Guidelines for the proper classifications required to be in compliance with
NJA.C 6A:23-2.2(f).

B. Administrative Classification Findings:
None

Board Secretary’s Records

Our review of the financial and accounting records maintained by the Board Secretary disclosed
the following items:

Acknowledgment of the Board’s receipt of the Board Secretary’s and Treasurer’s monthly
financial reports was included in the minutes each month.

Finding:

The minutes from Board meetings beginning with the January, 2008 meeting were not filed in a
permanent binder. The pages for these minutes were not numbered. The minutes from the
meetings of April 10, 2008, April 24, 2008, and May 8, 2008 were not signed. The minutes
from the June 12, 2008 meeting did not include the approved bill list.

Recommendation:

Minutes from all Board meetings should be maintained in a permanent binder. All pages in the
minute book should include a page number. The minutes from all Board meetings should be
signed by the responsible school official. All approved bill lists should be included as part of
the permanent minute book.

Treasurer’s Records

The following items were noted during our review of the records of the Treasurer:

The Treasurer performed cash reconciliations for the general operating account, payroll account,
and payroll agency account (N.J.S.A. 18A:17-36).

Cash receipts were promptly deposited.

The Treasurer’s records were in agreement with the records of the Board Secretary.
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Elementary and Secondary Education Act (E.S.E.A.)/Improving America’s Schools Act
(ILA.S.A))., as Re-Authorized by the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001

The E.S.E.A./NCLB financial exhibits are contained within the Special Revenue Section of the
CAFR. This section of the CAFR documents the financial position pertaining to the projects
under Title I, Title II, Title IV, and Title V of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act as
amended and reauthorized.

The study of compliance for the E.S.E.A. indicated no areas of noncompliance.

Other Special Federal and/or State Projects

The district’s Special Projects were approved as listed on Schedule A and Schedule B located in
the CAFR.

Our audit of the federal and state funds on a test basis, indicated that obligations and
expenditures were incurred during the fiscal year or project period for which the project was
approved.

The financial exhibits are contained within the Special Revenue Section of the CAFR. This
section of the CAFR documents the financial position pertaining to the aforementioned special
projects.

The study of compliance for the special projects indicated no areas of noncompliance:

T.P.A.F. Reimbursement

Our audit procedures included a test of the biweekly reimbursements filed with the Department
of Education for district employees who are members of the Teachers Pension and Annuity
Fund. No exceptions were noted.

SCHOOL PURCHASING PROGRAM

Contracts and Agreements Requiring Advertisement for Bids
N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-3 states:

a. Any purchase, contract or agreement for the performance of any work or the
furnishing or hiring of materials or supplies, the cost or price of which,
together with any other sums expended or forseeably to be expended for the
performance of any work or services in connection with the same project or
the furnishing of similar materials or supplies during the same fiscal year paid
with or out of school funds, does not exceed the total sum of $7,500. or the
amount determined pursuant to subsection b. of this section, in the fiscal year
or, in the case of purchases that are not annually recurring, in a period of one
year may be made, negotiated and awarded by a contracting agent when so
authorized by resolution of the board of education without public advertising
for bids and bidding therefore.

b. Commencing January 1, 1983 and every two years thereafter, the Governor, in
consultation with the Department of Treasury, shall adjust the threshold
amount set forth in subsection a. of this section in direct proportion to the rise
or fall of the consumer price index for all urban consumers in the New York
City and Philadelphia area as reported by the United States Department of
Labor. The Governor shall notify all local school districts of the adjustment.
The adjustment shall become effective on July 1 of the year in which is it
reported.



SCHOOL PURCHASING PROGRAM
(Continued)
Contracts and Agreements Requiring Advertisement for Bids (Continued)

N.JI.S.A. 18A:18A-4 states, “Every contract or agreement for the performance of any work or
the furnishing or hiring of any materials or supplies, the cost or the contract price thereof is to
be paid with or out of school funds, not included within the terms of N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-3, shall
be made and awarded only by the board of education after public advertising for bids and
bidding therefore, except as is provided otherwise in this chapter or specifically by any other
law. No work, materials or supplies shall be undertaken, acquired or furnished for a sum
exceeding in the aggregate the amount set forth in, or calculated by the Governor pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-3 except by contract or agreement.”

Effective July 1, 2005 and thereafter the bid thresholds in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-3
and 18A:39-3 are $21,000. and $15,000. respectively.

The board of education has the responsibility of determining whether the expenditures in any
category will exceed the statutory thresholds within the contract year. Where question arises as
to whether any contract or agreement might result in violation of the statute, the Solicitor’s
opinion should be sought before a commitment is made.

Inasmuch as the system of records did not provide for an accumulation of payments for
categories for the performance of any work or the furnishing or hiring of any materials or
supplies, the results of such an accumulation could not reasonably be ascertained.
Disbursements were reviewed, however, to determine whether any clear-cut violations existed.

The results of my examination indicated that no individual payments, contracts, or agreements
were made “for the performance of any work or the furnishing or hiring of any materials or
supplies, “in excess of the statutory thresholds where there had been no advertising for bids in
accordance with the provision of N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-4.

Resolutions were adopted authorizing the awarding of contracts or agreements for “Professional
Services” per N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-5.

The system of records did not provide for an accumulation of purchases for which the school

board used contracts entered into by the State Department of Purchase and Property pursuant to
Ch. 114, P.L. 1977, therefore, the extent of such purchases could not reasonably be ascertained.

School Food Service

The financial transactions and statistical records of the school food service fund were reviewed.
The financial accounts, meal count records and eligibility applications were reviewed on a test-
check basis.

The number of meals claimed for reimbursement was verified against sales and meal count
records. As part of the claims review process the Edit Check Worksheet was completed.
School records indicated that reimbursement vouchers were timely filed

Applications for free and reduced price meals were reviewed for completeness and accuracy.
The number of free and reduced price meals claimed as served were compared to the number of
valid applications on file, times the number of operating days. The free and reduced price
meals and free milk policy is uniformly administered throughout the School System. The
required verification procedures for free and reduced price applications were completed and
available for review.



School Food Service (Continued)

Expenditures were separately recorded as food, labor and other costs. Vendor invoices were
reviewed and costs verified. Inventory records on food supply items were currently maintained
and properly applied in determining the cost of food and supplies used. These records were
maintained independently by the contractor, Sodexho.

Payroll records were maintained on all School Food Services employees authorized by the
Board of Education. These records were maintained independently by the contractor, Sodexho.

The cash disbursement records reflected expenditures for program related goods and services.
The district utilizes a food service management company and is depositing and expending
program monies in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:17-34, and 19-1 through 19-4.1 The
appropriate revenue and expenditure records were maintained in order to substantiate the non-
profit status of the school food service. Net cash resources did not exceed three months average
expenditures.

Cash receipts and bank records were reviewed for timely deposits.

Food Distribution Program commodities were received and a single inventory was maintained on
a first-in, first-out basis. These records were maintained independently by the contractor,
Sodexho.

Exhibits reflecting Child Nutrition Program operations are included in the section entitled
Enterprise Funds, Section G.

Finding:
Cafeteria personnel did not promptly receive updates of changes to free and reduced student
enrollments throughout the year.

Recommendation:

Better communication should be established between the attendance personnel and the cafeteria
personnel to insure that the cafeteria personnel be promptly notified of all changes to free and
reduced student enrollments.

Student Body Activities

During our review of the student activity fund, the following items were noted:
Cash receipts and disbursements records and a general ledger are maintained.
The records are reconciled monthly.

All cash receipts tested were promptly deposited.

Dual signatures are required for all disbursements.

Scholarship Accounts
During our audit we reviewed various scholarship accounts under the auspices of the Board.




Application for State School Aid

Our audit procedures included a test of information reported in the October 15, 2007
Application for State School Aid (A.S.S.A.) for on-roll, private schools for the handicapped,
bilingual, and low-income. We also performed a review of the district procedures related to its
completion. The information on the A.S.S.A. was compared to the district workpapers. The
information that was included on the workpapers was verified. The results of our procedures
are presented in the Schedule of Audited Enrollments.

The district maintained workpapers on the prescribed state forms or their equivalent.
The district has adequate written procedures for the recording of student enrollment data.

Pupil Transportation

Our audit procedures included a test of on roll status reported in the 2007-2008 District Report
of Transported Resident Students (DRTRS). The information that was included on the DRTRS
was verified to the DRTRS Eligibility Summary Report. The results of our procedures are
presented in the Schedule of Audited Enrollments.

Our procedures also included a review of transportation related contracts and purchases. Based
on our review, the district complied with proper bidding procedures and award of contracts.
The bid specifications for the purchase of buses were in compliance with applicable statutes.
No exceptions were noted in our review of transportation related purchase of goods and
services.

Facilities and Capital Assets

Our procedures included a review of the School Construction Corporation capital project.

Finding;
Documentation supporting the SDA construction project was not available for audit.

Recommendation:
That supporting documentation for construction expenditure be available for audit.

Follow-Up on Prior Years’ Findings

In accordance with government auditing standards, our procedures included a review of all prior
year recommendations. Corrective action had been taken on all prior year findings that are
within the District’s control.

Acknowledgment

We received the complete cooperation of all the officials of the school district and I greatly
appreciate the courtesies extended to the members of the audit team.

Respectfully submitted,

Snesd Cry

Samuel A. Delp, Jr.
Licensed Public School Accountant, #745
Triantos & Delp

Certified Public Accountants, LLC

October 29, 2008



Schedule of Meal Count Activity

NUMBER OF MEALS SERVED AND (OVER)YUNDERCLAIM

CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOOD SERVICE FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

ENTERPRISE FUND

Meal Meals Meals Meals (Over)/Under
Program Category Claimed Tested Verified Difference Rate (a) Claim
National School Lunch
(Regular Rate) Paid 84,636 10,555 10,555 $.27 $0.
Reduced 8,850 1,078 1,078 217 0.
Free 36,353 4,332 4,332 2.57 0.
Total 129,839 15,965 15,965 $ 0.
National School Breakfast Paid 54 0 0 0.34 $0.
(Regular Rate)
Reduced 25 0] 0 1.15 0.
Free 40,102 5,358 5,358 1.45 0.
Total 40,181 5,358 5,358 0.
Total Net Underclaim $0.
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CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXCESS SURPLUS CALCULATION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2008

EXCESS SURPLUS CALCULATION
REGULAR DISTRICT

SECTION 1

A. 2% Calculation of Excess Surplus

2007-08 Total General Fund Expenditures per the CAFR, Ex. C-1
Increased by:

Transfer to Food Service Fund

Transfer from Capital Outlay to Capital Projects Fund

Transfer from Capital Reserve to Capital Projects Fund
Decreased by:

On-Behalf TPAF Pension & Social Security

Assets Acquired Under Capital Leases

Adjusted 2007-08 General Fund Expenditures (B)+(B1s)-(B2s)

2% of Adjusted 2007-08 General Fund Expenditures
(B3) times .02

Enter Greater of (B4) or $250,000.

Increased by: Allowable Adjustment *

Maximum Unreserved/Undesignated Fund Balance (B5)+(K)
SECTION 2

Total General Fund — Fund Balances at June 30, 2008

(Per CAFR Budgetary Comparison Schedule C-1)

Decreased by:
Reserved for Encumbrances
Legally Restricted — Designated for Subsequent Year’s Expend.
Excess Surplus-Designated for Subsequent Year’s Expenditures**
Other Reserved Fund Balances®***
Unreserved-Designated for Subsequent Year’s Expenditures

Total Unreserved/Undesignated Fund Balance (C)-(C1)-(C2)-(C3)-(C4)-(C5)

14

$19.519.131.(B)

$ 0.(Bla)

$ 0.(B1b)

$ 0.(Blc)

$_ 1.594.561.(B2a)

$ 0.(B2b)

$_17.924,570.(B3)

$_ 358.491.(B4)

$ 358.491.(B5)

$_ 58286.K)
$.416,777. (M)

$_ 1.535.440.(C)

$__ 81259.(Cl)

$ 0.(C2)

$_ 338.745.(C3)

$ 1.(C4)

$_ 149.790.(C5)

$.965.645. (U1)



CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXCESS SURPLUS CALCULATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

SECTION 3
Reserved Fund Balance—Excess Surplus*** (U1)-(M)

IF NEGATIVE ENTER —0- $_548.868.(E)

Recapitulation of Excess Surplus as of June 30, 2008
Reserved Excess Surplus — Designated for Subsequent Year’s Expenditures** $_338,745.(C3)

Reserved Excess Surplus (E)*#* $_548.868.(E)
Total (C3)+(E) $_887.613.(D)
Footnotes:

*

%

*%

sk

This adjustment line (as detailed below) is to be utilized for Impact Aid (when applicable). Sale and
Lease-Back (Refer to the Audit Program Section II,Chapter 10), Extraordinary Aid, and Additional
Nonpublic School Transportation Aid if applicable (Refer to the Audit Program Section II, Chapter 10
for restrictions on the inclusion of Extraordinary Aid and Additional Nonpublic School Transportation

Aid).

Detail of Allowable Adjustments

Impact Aid $ 0.(H)
Sale & Lease-back $ 0.(I)
Extraordinary Aid $_ 46,725.(71)
Additional Nonpublic School Transportation Aid $__11.561.(32)
Higher Expectations for Learning and Proficiency Aid $ 0.(J3)
Total Adjustments (H)+(D)+(J1)+(J2)+(J3) $_ 58.286.(K)

This amount represents the June 30, 2007 Excess Surplus (C3 above) and must be included in the Audit
Summary Worksheet Line 10025.

* Amounts must agree to the June 30, 2008 CAFR and the sum of the two lines must agree to Audit
Summary Worksheet Line 10024.

**  Amount for Other Reserved Fund Balances must be detailed for each source. Use in the excess surplus
calculations of any legal reserve that is not state mandated or that is not legally imposed by another type
of government, such as the judicial branch of government, must have Departmental approval. District
requests should be submitted to the Division of Finance prior to September 30.

Detail of Other Reserved Fund Balance
Statutory restrictions:
Approved unspent separate proposal
Capital outlay for a district with a capital outlay SGLA
Sale/lease-back reserve
Capital reserve
Maintenance reserve
Emergency reserve
Tuition reserve
Other state/government mandated reserve
(Other Reserved Fund Balance not noted above)****
Total Other Reserved Fund Balance

LGB B LA PP
~lellelelelolele

(C4)

Samuel A. Delp, Jr.
Licensed Public School Accountant #745

Tri

iantos & Delp

Certified Public Accountants, LLC
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Cumberland Regional School District
County of Cumberland, New Jersey

We have audited, in accordance with generally accepted audit standards and Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the basic financial
statements of the Board of Education of the Cumberland Regional School District in the County
of Cumberland for the year ended June 30, 2008 and have issued our report thereon dated
October 29, 2008.

As part of our audit, we performed procedures required by the New Jersey Department of
Education, and the findings and results thereof are disclosed on the following pages, as listed in
the accompanying table of contents.

This report is intended for the information of the Cumberland Regional School District Board of
Education’s mapagement and the New Jersey Department of Education. However, this report is
a matter of public record angdits distribution is not limited.

Respectfully submitted,

S

Samuel A. Delp, Jr.

Public School Accountant #745
Triantos & Delp, CPA, LLC
Certified Public Accountants




